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ABOUT KANTONE
(STOCK CODE: 1059)

Kantone Holdings Limited (“Kantone”) (www.kantone.com)
is a leading provider of IT driven communications systems
with a presence in over 50 markets. It has a proven track
record of high reliability and high integrity products and
systems established by its key subsidiary in Europe with
over 75 years of extensive experience. Kantone is also a
provider of software and technology infrastructure for one-
stop electronic lottery solutions complete with a secure
e-commerce platform for global gaming and entertainment
activities in China.

Throughout the years, Kantone builds on its long-time
global client relationship to expand its business into a wide
range of sectors for the consumer market, which cover
both T and culture-related technologies and investments.
Currently the Group’s focus is to take advantage of China’s
national policy to foster its culture industry and the rising
interest in collectibles around the world to develop a range
of related internet based solutions and services.

Kantone is listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and is a subsidiary of Champion
Technology Holdings Limited, a global technology group.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MHRE

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—F-= —E--—f ZZ——f ZB-TF ZZThE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET o, FAET TAET FET
Results 2
(for the year ended 30 June) (BERA=1HLEE)
- Turnover —&EE 1,953,394 1,429,281 1,341,006 1,289,616 1,299,684
— Adjusted profit* —SER () 240,544 184,353 150,040 165,909 265,306
- Adjusted EBITDA* —REAFE - BHE - 768,285 614,273 598,043 547,778 601,623
WEREH BT
(%)
— EBITDA —REAFE - BE - 610,629 510,099 532,323 461,978 404,624
FEREH 2 BH
— Attributable profit —EEaF 81,968 80,474 84,025 82,955 71,068
— Dividends -RE 22,537 30,006 25,593 20,825 18,791
— Eamings per share (in HK cents) —&RREFIEL) 1.09 1.07 1.44 157 157
Financial Position BHIEARR
(as at 30 June) (RAB=1H)
— Cash and cash equivalents* ~-BeRIBLEH- 84,193 116,233 248,552 126,547 138,340
— Total assets —~BELE 3,435,694 3,377,650 3,334,519 3,057,917 2,995,040
- Equity — 3,264,744 3,209,635 3,156,748 2,872,938 2,789,377
Financial Ratios B
(as at 30 June) (RAB=18H)
— Current assets/Current liabilities - REBEE/THAE 16.18 9.79 6.52 6.72 7.34
— Assets/Equity —&E/ % 1.05 1.05 1.06 1.06 1.07
— Sales/Assets —BEREE 057 042 0.40 0.42 0.43
— Gearing ratio —ERERL R 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01
* Excluding impairment, fair value change of convertible * KT ARE - JHRRESATFEESSH REMIEREER
bond and other non-cash items
* Excluding overdrafts * TSR
Earnings Profile (1996-2013) EFFE$£(1996-2013)
(in HK$ million) (A8#T)

Adjusted EBITDA

REFAIE - BUE - 78 REH 2 BT (L0%) 60 768
I EBITDA

RETAFIE - BB - rEREE 2 827

- — Attributable profit 631

AR 602 s08 014
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Kantone Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to present
the annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 30 June 2013.

The overall business environment has remained challenging, with China experiencing slower GDP growth amidst
economic uncertainties in Europe and the US. In the markets in which we operate, tight controls continued to be
exercised in public and private sector spending, thereby slowing the pace of growth. Even though economic data of
Europe and the US released from time to time has shown signs of recovery, the numbers have not necessarily translated
into any sustainable improvement.

Viewed against that background, we have achieved satisfactory results for the year ended 30 June 2013. Investment in
innovative solutions continues to hold the key to maintaining the Group’s momentum amid volatile market conditions.
We have also demonstrated our clear focus in managing risks and finances during a difficult period.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013, the Group’s financial performance is summarised below:

Turnover rose 37% to HK$1,953 million

Profit for the year increased 3% to HK$83 million

Adjusted EBITDA (excluding impairment) went up 25% to HK$768 million
Profit attributable to owners of the Company grew 2% to HK$82 million
Earnings per share was HK1.09 cents

The Group maintains a positive financial position with net cash, adheres to a prudent financial management policy, and
does not enter into speculative derivatives or structured product transactions.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of HKO.1 cent per share for the year ended 30 June 2013
by way of scrip dividend, with a cash alternative. Together with the interim dividend of HKO.2 cents per share, total
dividend per share for the year would be HKO.3 cents, and total dividend for the year would be HK$23 million.

OUTLOOK

There are signs that the global market conditions will turn more stable in the coming year. However, many challenges
and uncertainties remain. The anticipated unwinding of the US stimulus policy, even at a more gradual pace than
originally expected, and uncertainties in the Eurozone economies will continue to weigh on the pace of global recovery.
The slowdown in China’s economic growth also posts significant risks to the Group’s business operations. At the same
time, the markets for many of our products and services are characterised by rapidly changing technologies and evolving
industry standards. Changes in market conditions caused by new technologies, emergence of new competitors,
consolidations among our customers and competitors, as well as changes in regulatory requirements can bring
volatilities to our businesses. Meeting all these challenges require consistent operational planning and shrewd execution
and investment in innovative and enhanced product mix that serves the needs of our customers globally.

Going forward, the Group will continue its prudent approach in investing in complementary businesses that have good
growth prospects. In addition to continuing investments in technologies and innovative solutions which are key to
sustainable growth, the Group will expand its business in the culture sector, which is in line with China’s national policy
to promote its culture industry alongside its rise as an economic power.

APPRECIATION

I ' would like to take this opportunity to express our gratitude to the shareholders and business partners of the Company
for their continued support, and our fellow directors and staff members for their hard work and valuable contribution.

Professor Paul KAN Man Lok
Chairman

27 September 2013
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year under review (the “Year”), the Group’s
turnover increased 37 percent to HK$1,953 million from
HK$1,429 million in the previous year (the “Previous
Year”). Profit for the Year was HK$82.9 million, an
increase of 3 percent compared with HK$80.2 million
for the Previous Year, and profit attributable to owners
of the Company increased 2 percent to HK$82.0 million
as compared with HK$80.5 million for the Previous Year.
Earnings per share for the Year was HK1.09 cents (2012:
HK1.07 cents). The Group’s gross margin dropped to
20.4 percent (2012: 22.3 percent) as a result of change in
product mix. EBITDA increased by 20 percent to HK$611
million from HK$510 million for the Previous Year. Faced
with the ongoing uncertain economic environment and
further delay in project implementation, the Group had
taken prudent measures to recognise impairment losses
of HK$158 million (2012: HK$104 million) for deposits and
prepaid development costs for systems and networks.
Excluding the impairment losses, adjusted EBITDA for
the Year increased by 25 percent to HK$768 million,
compared with HK$614 million for the Previous Year.

The Group continues to review and exercise cost control.
Distribution costs remained stable at HK$33.2 million
(2012: HK$33.6 million), while general and administrative
expenses went up 26 percent to HK$119.1 million (2012:
HK$94.2 million) as a result of increased spending in the
new operating segment of cultural products. Staff costs
increased slightly to HK$93.2 million (2012: HK$92.2
million) and research and development costs expensed
decreased by 21 percent to HK$10.9 million (2012:
HK$13.8 million). Amortisation and depreciation expenses
rose 23 percent to HK$526 million (2012: HK$429 million)
as a result of the continued roll-out of new projects.

Finance costs for the Year increased by 126 percent to
HK$1.8 million from HK$0.8 million of the Previous Year as
a result of the rise in interest rate.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

In China, the economy remained positive despite lower
economic growth and declining export performance. The
Group’s marketing and sales activities for customised
solutions and products continued. Its product portfolio
embraces a wide range of integrated wireless solutions
and web-based monitoring systems mainly designed for
remote management and security applications. For the
Year, China sales rose 33 percent to HK$1,295 million,
compared with HK$976 million for the Previous Year.
The increase was attributable to enhancement of product
mix, introduction of new solutions and services, as well
as revenue generated from the sale of products related to
cultural business.

In Europe, the unstable economic climate continued to
affect the Group’s trading position. The austerity measures
adopted by governments across Europe slowed spending
and delayed project rollout. There was little evidence
of growth across the Eurozone, and in place was an
increasing sense of adjustment fatigue in Europe, resulting
in pressure on governments to relax their austerity
programs. Against this background of an unsettled
economy in Europe, the Group achieved satisfactory
results for the Year, recording a turnover of HK$492
million, an increase of 39 percent as compared with
HK$355 million for the Previous Year. The improvement
was attributable to the Group’s business in emergency
services, NHS (National Health Services) projects and fire
control sectors in the United Kingdom which picked up
after several quarters of slowdown due to spending cuts.
Sales in Germany were flat, but there was continuing
demand for the Group’s products in some European
markets despite the weak economic fundamentals. In
particular sales of the Group’s patented personal security
product registered double-digit growth year on year.

Elsewhere, the Group continued to record satisfactory
growth from the Australasian and Middle East markets
in sales of traditional systems products and personal
security solutions. Significant opportunities also exist in
the US for the Group’s personal security solutions, and a
demonstration system was successfully installed during
the financial year. In anticipation of the increased demand,
the Group’s manufacturing facilities in Malaysia were
revamped and a new production line was added during
the Year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

For e-gaming and online entertainment, the Group
continued to provide integrated gaming technology
solutions, online payment channels and sales networks,
with revenue steadily increasing. In line with new
legislations and provisions governing the operation of
lottery on Mainland China, the Group adjusted its business
model accordingly. Investments in the e-lottery project
were subject to periodic review to determine if progress
was in line with original plans, and if the anticipated
benefits could be achieved.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Financial Position and Gearing

The Group maintained a positive financial position with low
gearing throughout the Year. It financed its operation and
business development with internally generated resources,
capital markets instruments and banking facilities.

As at 30 June 2013, the Group had HK$84 million (2012:
HK$116 million) liquid assets made up of deposits, bank
balances and cash. Current assets were approximately
HK$1,393 million (2012: HK$946 million) and current
liabilities amounted to approximately HK$86 million (2012:
HK$97 million). With net current assets of HK$1,307
million (2012: HK$849 million), the Group maintained
a comfortable level of liquidity. The gearing ratio of
the Group, defined as the Group’s total borrowings
of HK$24.7 million (2012: HK$28.9 million) to equity
attributable to owners of the Company of HK$3,265
million (2012: HK$3,210 million), was 0.008 (2012: 0.009).

As at 30 June 2018, the Group’s total borrowings mainly
comprised bank loans of HK$24.7 million (2012: HK$28.9
million), with HK$7.7 million repayable within one year,
HK$4.3 million repayable in the second year and HK$12.7
million repayable in the third to fifth year. As at 30 June
2012, all the borrowings were repayable either on demand
or within one year. As at 30 June 2013, bank loans of
HK$21.7 million (2012: HK$25.9 million) were secured by
the Group’s land and buildings with a carrying value of
HK$7.9 million (2012: HK$8.1 million). Finance costs for
the Year increased 126 percent to HK$1.8 million (2012:
HK$0.8 million).
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Treasury Policy

The Group is committed to financial prudence and
maintains a positive financial position with low gearing.
It finances its operation and business development by
a combination of internally generated resources, capital
markets instruments and banking facilities.

All the borrowings were used by subsidiaries of the
Company bearing interest at floating rates and were
denominated in their local currencies. As such, the
currency risk exposure associated with the Group’s
borrowings was insignificant.

The Group does not engage in any speculative derivatives
or structured product transactions, interest rate or foreign
exchange speculative activities. It is the Group’s policy to
manage foreign exchange risk through matching foreign
exchange income with expense, and where exposure
to foreign exchange is anticipated, appropriate hedging
instruments will be used.

Capital Commitments

As at 30 June 2013, the Group’s capital commitments
authorised but not contracted for were approximately
HK$52 million (2012: HK$69 million). The Group had
set aside sufficient internally generated funds for the
acquisition of property, plant and equipment, and
development of systems and networks.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND
REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 30 June 2013, the Group employed about 650 staff
around the globe. Staff costs for the Year were HK$93
million (2012: HK$92 million). Remuneration is determined
with reference to market terms and the performance,
qualifications and experience of the individual employee.
Remuneration includes monthly salaries, performance-
linked bonuses, retirement benefits schemes and other
benefits such as medical scheme.

The Company has established a Human Resources
and Remuneration Committee. In recommending the
remuneration of the directors, the committee will consider
factors such as the Company’s operating results,
individual performance, salaries paid by comparable
companies and time commitment and responsibilities of
the relevant director.



FINAL DIVIDEND AND SCRIP DIVIDEND
SCHEME

Subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company on 28 November
2013, the Board has proposed a final dividend of HKO.1
cent per share for the year ended 30 June 2013 (2012:
HKO0.2 cents per share) to shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on 5
December 2013. Taking into account the interim dividend
of HKO.2 cents (2012: HKO.2 cents) per share paid on 16
May 2013, total dividend per share for the year would be
HKO0.3 cents (2012: HKO.4 cents); and total dividend for
the year would be HK$23 million, compared with HK$30
million of last year.

The final dividend will be satisfied by allotment of new
shares of the Company, credited as fully paid, by way of
scrip dividend, with an alternative to the shareholders to
elect to receive such dividend (or part thereof) in cash in
lieu of such allotment (the “Scrip Dividend Scheme”).

The Scrip Dividend Scheme is subject to the granting by
the Listing Committee of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited of a listing of and permission to deal in the
shares to be issued pursuant thereto. A circular setting
out the details of the Scrip Dividend Scheme together with
the form of election will be sent to the shareholders of the
Company as soon as practicable.

It is expected that certificates for shares to be issued
under the Scrip Dividend Scheme and dividend warrants
will be despatched to those entitled thereto on or before
27 January 2014.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed
from 4 December 2013 to 5 December 2013, both days
inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares of the
Company will be effected. In order to qualify for the above
final dividend and the Scrip Dividend Scheme, all transfers
of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s Branch Share
Registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Secretaries Limited at 26th
Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong no later than 4:30 p.m. on 3 December 2013.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Professor Paul KAN Man Lok, CBE, GCM, Comm
OSSI, Chevalier de la Légion d’Honneur, SBS, JP, 66,
is the founder and Chairman. He is also the Chairman
and an executive director of both Champion Technology
Holdings Limited (“Champion Technology”), the
Company’s holding company listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Exchange”), and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital
HK”), a subsidiary of Champion Technology listed on
the GEM Board of the Exchange. Professor Kan holds
a Master’s degree in Business Administration from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong and an Honorary Doctor
of Humane Letters Degree from the University of Northern
Virginia, USA. He has over 40 years of experience in the
computing and telecommunications industries. Prior to
setting up the Champion Technology group in 1987, he
was the general manager in charge of Asiadata Limited, a
computing services subsidiary of Cable & Wireless PLC.

Professor Kan has received a number of prestigious
awards from several governments and various local
and international professional bodies in recognition of
his contribution to the community and the industry.
Government awards include Commander of the most
Excellent Order of the British Empire (CBE) by Her Majesty
Queen Elizabeth II (2006); Commendatore dell’Ordine
della Stella della Solidarieta Italiana by the Italian Prime
Minister Hon. Romano Prodi (2006); the Hong Kong SAR
Government’s appointment as a Justice of the Peace
(2006); Chevalier de I'Ordre de la Légion d’Honneur by the
Government of France (2007); and Silver Bauhinia Star by
the Hong Kong SAR Government (2009). In April this year,
he was awarded the FUECH Grand Cross of Merit for
QOutstanding Consular Work by the Federation of European
Associations of Honorary Consuls (FUECH). In July this
year, he was appointed Ambassador Extraordinary and
Plenipotentiary of Hungary.

Professional awards include Governor’s Award for Hong
Kong Industries (1989); Young Industrialist Award (1992);
Hong Kong Business Award-Enterprise Trophy (1993);
Honorary Fellow of the Academy of Chinese Studies
(2005); and Honorary Professor of Szent Istvan University
in Budapest, Hungary (2011).

8 KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2013

In civic duties, Professor Kan is currently the Honorary
President and former Chairman (2001-2011) of the Hong
Kong Information Technology Industry Council, and
Chairman of Hong Kong IT Alliance (1999-present). He
is @ member of the Council of The Chinese University of
Hong Kong, and the Election Committee for the Hong
Kong representatives of National People’s Congress
of China for three terms from 2002 to 2017. He was a
member of HKSAR Chief Executive Election Committee
for the IT sector for three consecutive terms from 1996 to
2012. He also served twice on the Exchange’s Corporate
Governance Working Group during 1994-1995 and
1999-2000, and was a member of the Listing Committee
of the Exchange for the period 1999-2003. He was
the Chairman of the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council Information and Communications Technology
Services Advisory Committee from 2006 to 2010 and ICT
Working Group, Hong Kong — United Kingdom Business
Partnership from 2004 to 2007. He had also served as a
member of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council
Electronics/Electrical Appliances Industry Advisory
Committee for 10 years from 1997 to 2006.

Professor Kan had been an independent non-executive
director of CLP Holdings Limited for 9 years from
2001 until he retired in 2010 to take up the additional
responsibility as Honorary Consul of Hungary in Hong
Kong and Macao from 2011.

LAl Yat Kwong, 64, is the Acting Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer of the Company. He is also
the Chief Financial Officer and an executive director
of Champion Technology, as well as a non-executive
director of Digital HK. He joined the Champion Technology
group in March 1994 as Vice President of Internal Audit
and Control. In July 1997, he took on responsibility as
the Chief Financial Officer of the Company. He holds
a Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong and has over
41 years of experience in accounting, auditing and
company secretarial matters. He is a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(Practising). Since January 2013, he has been an
independent non-executive director of Chinalco Mining
Corporation International, shares of which are listed on the
Main Board of the Exchange. He was also an independent
non-executive director of Trony Solar Holdings Company
Limited from October 2011 to February 2013.



NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Leo KAN Kin Leung, 57, has been a non-executive
director of the Company since June 2001. He is the Chief
Executive Officer and an executive director of Champion
Technology, as well as a non-executive director of
Digital HK. He and Professor Paul Kan, Chairman of the
Company, are brothers. He is responsible for formulating
the Champion Technology group’s overall policy and
development strategy as well as its global operations and
management. Prior to joining the Champion Technology
group in 1988, Mr. Kan held management positions
in several international companies in Hong Kong. He
holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration from
Dalhousie University in Canada and a Master’s degree
in Economics from the University of Alberta in Canada.
In 2006, Mr. Kan completed the Oxford Advanced
Management Programme at the Said Business School of
the University of Oxford.

Mr. Kan is the Chairman of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Industry Council, the Vice Chairman of
Hong Kong IT Alliance as well as the Chairman of its IT
Committee. He is a member of the CreateSmart Initiative
Vetting Committee of the Hong Kong SAR Government,
the Design Council of Hong Kong and the Consultative
and Advisory Panel of the Hong Kong Internet Registration
Corporation Limited. Mr. Kan is also an Executive
Committee Member of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Joint Council and a General Committee
Member of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries.

Shirley HA Suk Ling, 57, has been a non-executive
director of the Company since November 2004. She
is the Chief Executive Officer and an executive director
of Digital HK, as well as a non-executive director of
Champion Technology. She joined Champion Technology
in 1992 as its Executive Vice President with responsibility
for its corporate development. She has over 25 years
of business experience including 10 years in investment
banking.

Ms. Ha holds a Bachelor’'s degree in Arts from the
University of Hong Kong and a Master’s degree in
Business Administration from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong. She is currently a member of the Personal
Data (Privacy) Advisory Committee of the Office of the
Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data; Digital 21
Strategy Advisory Committee; the Board of Review
(Inland Revenue Ordinance); the Project Assessment
Panel of the Small Entrepreneur Research Assistance
Programme (SERAP); and the Advisory Group on
Eliminating Discrimination Against Sexual Minorities. She
is a General Committee Member of the Federation of
Hong Kong Industries and Vice Chairman of the Hong
Kong Information Technology Industry Council, Executive
Committee Member of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Joint Council and member of the Hong
Kong Corporate Counsel Association. She also serves
as Mentor under the Mentorship Programme of the Hong
Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation and
is the Honorary Secretary of Hungarian — Hong Kong
Innovative Business Council.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Frank BLEACKLEY, 76, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since November
2001. He is also an independent non-executive director
of Champion Technology. He was formerly the Managing
Director of Chubb China Holdings Limited, a subsidiary
of the former Chubb Security Group, a manufacturer and
distributor of security and safety products and systems
headquartered in the United Kingdom (“UK”). He has
considerable experience in the management and business
development of joint venture companies in East Asia.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

Professor Julia TSUEI Jo, 86, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since October
2003. She has over 40 years of experience in medicine
and biomedical research, in particular, Traditional
Chinese Medicine. She had taught in the various medical
schools in USA, Taiwan and China and is well-acclaimed
in the Chinese community of biological medicine
research. Her research achievements in bridging east-
west medicine also earned her much recognition in the
international arena, as demonstrated by the numerous
awards she received in the past. These include the
Lifetime Achievement Award granted by the International
Institute for Advanced Studies in Systems Research
and Cybernetics, Baden-Baden, Germany in 2001; the
Founding Patron and Lifetime Member conferred by the
American Association of Acupuncture and Bio-energetic
Medicine in 1991; Chairman of Acupuncture Research
Foundation of the Acupuncture and Moxibustion Society
of China during 1995-2005; as well as founder of the
International Medical Science Research Foundation in the
USA and Taiwan in 1988.

Professor Tsuei is presently President of Foundation for
East-West Medicine, USA; Vice President of American
Association of the Acupuncture and Bio-energetic
Medicine USA; Professor Emeritus of School of Public
Health, University of Hawaii, USA; Director of Clinic
for East-West Medicine, Taiwan; Founding Director
of Graduate Institute of Traditional Chinese Medicine,
National Yang-Ming University, Taiwan; and Founding
Board member of Chinese Bio-Electromagnetic Science
Association.

Miranda HO Mo Han, 43, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since January
2008. She is also the Chairman of the audit committee of
the Company. She is a director of Billy Ho and Associates
CPA Limited and is a Certified Public Accountant
(Practising) of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants; a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors; and an Associate Member of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She
holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration from
Oklahoma City University, USA. Ms. Ho has participated
in community services as a member of the Hong Kong
Federation of Zhong Shan Unions & Association Limited
for years.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha, 57, has been the Company
Secretary since January 2005. She is a solicitor practising
in Hong Kong. She is also the Company Secretary of
Champion Technology and Digital HK.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

FUNG Kin Leung, 52, is the Group’s Head of
Innovation with responsibilities for managing the Group’s
research and development capacity to facilitate its
global operations. He is also a director of several of the
Group’s subsidiaries and a Senior Vice President of
Microelectronics of Champion Technology. Mr. Fung
has over 25 years’ experience in software and product
development. He joined the Champion Technology
group in 1987 as Technical Manager, and was promoted
through the ranks to his current position. In recent years,
he has been focusing on the development of information
delivery systems to enhance wireless internet applications.
He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Science and Electronics
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a Master’s
degree in Electronics Engineering from the University
of Hong Kong. He is a Chartered Engineer as well as a
member of the Institution of Electrical Engineers and the
Hong Kong Institution of Engineers.

Stephen GENTRY, 57, is the Group’s Head of
International Businesses and the Chief Executive of
Multitone Electronics Plc (“Multitone”), a member company
of the Group, with responsibilities for formulating the
overall policy and development strategy for the Group’s
international operations. He is also a director of several
of the Group’s subsidiaries. He joined the Group in 1988
as financial accountant of the UK operations, and has
considerable experience working for the Group’s various
European and American operations. He was promoted to
the position of Chief Executive of Multitone in 2003 and is
a member of the Institute of Directors.

Frank ROTTHOFF, 50, is Managing Director of the
Group’s German operations. He joined the Group in 2008
and has extensive experience in sales and marketing
management in the electronics industry. His earlier career
covered international sales of industrial machinery and
process technology before entering the semiconductor
sector in 1989. He was responsible for the sales
organisation of a leading European distributor of electronic
components before joining the Group.



Ron WRAY, 52, is Technical Director with responsibilities
for overseeing the Group’s technical operations as well
as developing the strategy for the Group’s investment
in research and development. He has over 25 years of
experience in the radio and the electronics industry and
the Royal Navy. He is an associate member of the Institute
of Sales and Marketing Managers and a member of the
Institute of Directors.

Philip LAWRENCE, 55, is Finance Director for the
Group’s European operations. He is a Fellow of the
Chartered Institute of Management Accountants and
has worked in finance for over 30 years. He has worked
in various companies ranging from large international
company in the world to SMEs (small medium enterprises)
covering engineering, fast moving consumer goods,
power, transport, care, warehousing and distribution.

Clive McGOVERN, 51, is UK and International Sales
Director for the Group having previously worked at a
senior level for technology businesses both in Europe and
America. He is a member of the Institute of Directors and
the Chartered Institute of Marketing. He holds a Master’s
degree and a Bachelor’s degree in Science. His business
experience encompasses sales, marketing, support
engineering, European patent law as well as accounting
and finance.

Helen BROWN, 59, joined the Group in 1991 and is
Head of Human Resources for the Group’s international
operations. She is qualified with the Institute of Personnel
Development and has extensive experience covering
employment legislation, industrial relations, change
management, recruitment and human resources policy.

Andrew Jones, 50, joined the Group in 2010 and
is Director of Marketing for the Group’s European
operations. He has an MBA and is a member of the
Chartered Institute of Marketing. He has previously worked
for a number of leading communication companies
including Cable & Wireless and brings to the Group his
significant experience in developing sales and marketing
strategies within the UK and international markets.

Luiz Octavio VILLA-LOBOS, 52, is Managing Director
of the Group’s Brazilian operations with responsibility
for running and developing business in South America.
He is also Vice President of Interactive Knowledge
Delivery for Champion Technology group’s international
operations, overseeing international clients’ requirements
for enterprise solutions. He joined the Group in 1997 and
set up from its inception the business in Brazil. He holds a
Master’s degree in Aerospace Engineering from Sup’Aero
in France and an MBA from the London Business School.

WANG Yu Peng, 48, was appointed as Chief Operating
Officer, e-Lottery Business of the Company in September
2005. He is the founder of a member company of the
Group which is a pioneer systems developer and service
provider in paperless betting systems in China, and owns
two invention patents in telephone betting systems. He is
a graduate of Tsing Hua University in Computer Science.

Roy GOSS, 70, is Director of International Business, with
responsibility for the Group’s contract negotiation, licensee
management, agency distribution and customer liaison.
He is based in Macau and is also a director of several of
the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Goss is a seasoned expert
in finance and telecommunications, having served in
the Middle East and Macau with Cable & Wireless PLC
for more than 17 years. He is a fellow member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.
Prior to joining the Champion Technology group, he
was the Finance Director of Macau Telecommunications
Company, a subsidiary of Cable & Wireless PLC.

Sl Ya Qing, 50, is Head of Systems Team for China
operation, with responsibility for the Group’s software
project development in the region. He oversees
outsourcing and distribution activities and manages
customer and licensee relationship. He started working
for the Group in 1985 after graduating from the Beijing
University of Posts and Telecommunications, where
he majored in communication and computers. He has
extensive experience in research and development of
network and information security and communication.

WAN Yan Chang, 61, is Head of Administration and
Accounting in China responsible for overseeing the day-
to-day administrative procedures for the Group’s quality
control, assurance of logistics operations, as well as
licensee and customer relationship in China. Ms. Wan
joined the Group in 1993. She has extensive experience in
China trade.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in sales of systems and licensing (including
sales of systems products, software licensing and customisation,
provision of services and leasing of systems products, provision
of e-lottery services and development and provision of IT
solutions for e-gaming, leisure and entertainment), sales of
cultural products, and holding strategic investments in advanced
technology product development companies and e-commerce
projects.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 are
set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 28 and in the accompanying
notes to the consolidated financial statements. An interim dividend
in scrip form equivalent to HKO0.2 cents per share, with a cash
option, was distributed to shareholders during the year. A final
dividend in scrip form equivalent to HKO.1 cent per share, with a
cash option, is proposed by the directors.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVE OF THE COMPANY
The Company’s reserves available for distribution represents the
aggregate of dividend reserve, special reserve and retained profits
of HK$247,726,000 (2012: HK$246,738,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year are set out in note 13 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this report are:

Executive directors:
Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong

Non-executive directors:
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling
Mr. Paul Michael James Kirby
(resigned with effect from 1 January 2013)

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Frank Bleackley

Prof. Julia Tsuei Jo

Ms. Miranda Ho Mo Han
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS - continued
In accordance with Article 87 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok, Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling and
Prof. Julia Tsuei Jo will retire at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable
by the Group within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

Each of the non-executive directors has a service contract with
the Company for a term of up to the date on which he/she shall
retire by rotation in an annual general meeting of the Company
in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company.
The executive directors do not have any service contract with the
Company.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company confirms it has received from each of its
independent non-executive directors an annual confirmation
of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), and considers that the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

SHARE OPTIONS AND DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Each of the Company, its ultimate holding company, Champion
Technology Holdings Limited (“Champion”), and a fellow
subsidiary, DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK”), has a share
option scheme under which eligible persons, including directors
of the Company, Champion, Digital HK or any of their respective
subsidiaries, may be granted options to subscribe for shares of
the Company, Champion and Digital HK respectively.

(i) The Company

On 29 November 2002, the Company adopted the share
option scheme (the “Scheme”). The Scheme expired on 28
November 2012 and the Company adopted a new share
option scheme (the “New Scheme”) on 30 November 2012.
No option has been granted by the Company under the
New Scheme. Particulars of the New Scheme are set out in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.
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SHARE OPTIONS AND DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES - continued

(ii)

14

Champion

On 29 November 2002, Champion adopted a share option
scheme (the “Champion Option Scheme”). The purpose of
the Champion Option Scheme was to attract and to retain
quality personnel and other persons and to provide them
with incentive to contribute to the business and operation
of Champion and its subsidiaries (the “Champion Group”).
Under the Champion Option Scheme, the directors of
Champion might grant options to any directors, employees,
consultants, advisors in respect of business, operation,
management, technology, legal, accounting and financial
matters of Champion, its subsidiaries or affiliates or any
discretionary trust whose discretionary objects included the
aforesaid persons or a company beneficially owned by the
aforesaid persons as well as customers and suppliers of
the Champion Group, to subscribe for shares of Champion.
The option granted by Champion was exercisable at any
time for a period determined by its directors which should
not be more than ten years from the date of grant. The
exercise price per share (subject to adjustment as provided
therein) of the option under the Champion Option Scheme
was the highest of (i) the nominal value of the shares; (ii)
the closing price per share as stated in the daily quotation
sheet of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Exchange”) on the date of grant, which must be a business
day; and (jii) the average closing price per share as stated
in the daily quotation sheet of the Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant.
The Champion Option Scheme expired on 28 November
2012 and Champion adopted a new share option scheme
(the “New Champion Option Scheme”) on 30 November
2012 on terms similar to the Champion Option Scheme. No
option has been granted by Champion under the Champion
Option Scheme and the New Champion Option Scheme
since their adoption.
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SHARE OPTIONS AND DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO

ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES - continued

(iii) DIGITAL HK
On 29 November 2002, Digital HK adopted a share option
scheme (the “DHK Option Scheme”). The purpose of the
DHK Option Scheme was to attract and to retain quality
personnel and other persons and to provide them with
incentive to contribute to the business and operation of
Digital HK and its subsidiaries (the “Digital HK Group”).
Under the DHK Option Scheme, the directors of Digital
HK might grant options to any directors, employees,
consultants, advisors in respect of business, operation,
management, technology, legal, accounting and financial
matters of Digital HK; its subsidiaries or affiliates or any
discretionary trust whose discretionary objects included the
aforesaid persons or a company beneficially owned by the
aforesaid persons as well as customers and suppliers of the
Digital HK Group, to subscribe for shares of Digital HK. An
option granted by Digital HK was exercisable at any time
for a period determined by its directors which will be less
than ten years from the date of grant. The exercise price
per share (subject to adjustment as provided therein) of
the option under the DHK Option Scheme is the highest of
(i) the nominal value of the shares; (ii) the closing price per
share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of the Exchange
on the date of grant, which must be a business day; and
(iii) the average closing price per share as stated in the
daily quotation sheet of the Exchange for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of grant. The DHK
Option Scheme expired on 28 November 2012 and Digital
HK adopted a new share option scheme (the “New DHK
Option Scheme”) on 30 November 2012 on terms similar
to the DHK Option Scheme. No option has been granted
by Digital HK under the DHK Option Scheme and the New
DHK Option Scheme since their adoption.

Other than the share option schemes described above, at no time
during the year was the Company, its holding company, any of its
fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means
of acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 30 June 2013, the interests of the directors of the
Company in the shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers, were as follows:

EECESERERAR

RZB—=FRXA=1TH  RESFRAEGE(TE
#H M MEGD ) FEI2FREARARAATFEZ B
MAraes » R ETEITAEEETESFZIHM
ZEFADAARARRRZZHBITIEL 2B - AR
REFAERD RS E AR (EE RESF R
BIEPIEXVED) 2 B R R 2 e T

Approximate

percentage

Number  of the issued

Name of director Capacity of shares  share capital

HEBRTRA

EEpg E227) REE ZHA =

Securities of the Company Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest Note 1 54.89%
/NS [EREZ 6 NEER B

Securities of Champion Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest Note 2 27.72%
BEES D€ =6 NEHER FaE2

Securities of Digital HK Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest Note 3 74.48%
EEBES [EREZ 6 NEER FiEE3

Notes: M3 -

1. 4,125,8183,235 shares of the Company were held by Champion.
Lawnside International Limited (“Lawnside”) is beneficially wholly
owned by Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok. As at 30 June 2013, Lawnside
had interest in approximately 27.72% of the entire issued share
capital of Champion. Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok was deemed to have
corporate interest in the shares of the Company held by Champion.

2. 1,730,651,800 shares of Champion were held by Lawnside. Prof.
Paul Kan Man Lok was deemed to have corporate interest in the
shares of Champion held by Lawnside.

3. 106,050,000 shares of Digital HK were held by Champion and
5,670,520 shares of Digital HK were held by Lawnside. Prof. Paul
Kan Man Lok was deemed to have corporate interests in the shares
of Digital HK held by Champion and Lawnside.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or chief executive
of the Company had any interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) as
at 30 June 2013 as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

BREENEHARBERS 2 ER

During the year, the Group had the following transactions with ~ WARGEER - AEFEBERHEMB AR (AEER
Champion and its subsidiaries (other than the Group): SN BT TS -
Nature of transactions RHME HK$’000
TET
Fees paid by the Group to Champion for the provision of office REERBERKAERZNERBAE 900
premises and facilities, and management services, on cost basis BEANEERE CER
Fees paid by the Group to Champion for treasury services REERBESNTBREZER 682

In the opinion of the independent non-executive directors,
the above transactions relating to Champion’s provision of
office premises and facilities, and management services to the
Group pursuant to an agreement dated 5 January 2010 (the
“Management Agreement”) were carried out in the usual course of
business and on normal commercial terms and are in accordance
with the relevant agreement governing it on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

Details of such connected transactions are set out in note 31 to
the consolidated financial statements.

The Management Agreement constitutes a continuing connected
transaction under the Listing Rules exempt from the reporting,
announcement and shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed above, no contract of significance to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

Save as disclosed above, there is no contract of significance
between the Group and a controlling shareholder of the Company
(as defined in the Listing Rules) or any of its subsidiaries, including
the provision of services to the Group.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30 June 2013, the following persons (other than the
directors or chief executive of the Company) had interests in the
share capital of the Company as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

Capacity

51

FERR

RoE-ZFAAS+E  RESERBEEDZ
seelRE AR AATEE 2 BRMAEE - THIA
EORAFE FIATHRMR N RAR T 2 Ao
Bl -

Approximate
percentage of the
issued share capital
HEBTRE
ZHA =

Number
of shares

BH#E

Champion (Note 1) Beneficial owner 4,125,813,235 54.89%
BE (M) EafAA
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited (Note 2) Corporate interest 554,740,000 7.38%
FEEE(EE)BRRR(FE2) NEHER

Notes: BT

1. See Note 1 to the “Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in 1. 2B LN ER 2 FH R AR |8 -

Securities” section above.

2. Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited
had interest in 554,740,000 shares of the Company through
control over 100% interest in the shares of Shanghai Industrial
Financial (Holdings) Company Limited, which had direct interest in
554,740,000 shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, no person had any interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
according to the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO as at 30 June 2013.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

The Company had no outstanding convertible securities, options,
warrants or other similar rights as at 30 June 2013 and there had
been no exercise of any convertible securities, options, warrants
or similar rights during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association or the laws of the Cayman
Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group sells its products to customers who act as its
distributors, and purchases materials and components from
suppliers who act as its merchandisers.

For the year ended 30 June 2013, the aggregate amount of
turnover and purchases attributable to the five largest ultimate
customers and suppliers through these distributors and
merchandisers respectively represented less than 30% of the
Group’s total turnover and purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders,
which to the knowledge of the directors own more than 5% of
the Company’s issued share capital, had any interest in the share
capital of the five largest customers or suppliers of the Company.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration of the employees of the Group is determined
with reference to market terms and the performance, qualifications
and experience of the individual employee.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
recommended by the Human Resources and Remuneration
Committee of the Company after considering factors such as the
Company’s operating results, individual performance, salaries
paid by comparable companies, and time commitment and
responsibilities of the relevant director.

The Company has adopted the New Scheme as an incentive to
directors and eligible employees. Details of the scheme are set
out in note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued
shares as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
as auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board

Paul KAN Man Lok
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
27 September 2013

EREFRHER
AEBAEAEDHR 2 EFHEES -
BRI 2 (A E R R -

WHAERE

BE-ZT—=FXA=THILFE AEERLARZK
EPRPEEEBRZE Y R MRBRAE 2 ERA
BMEBEERO G AEE 22X ABLBERET
J230% °

BETAEE  EREALIIBESHAEEALF]
EETBRAERA L Z RN A RB AT HME
2 B R (E s -

F R
AEEERZ FHSEMBKTLRBEEE 2R
B AERERMERE -

ARBEEZWMETIHARR Z ANEREFWEE
BERARAZEEEE - AAKRE - JELBRAT]
SN2 TE - ARBRESR L 2B E R ERIE
HZE -

RABEEMIAE  (ERYEERAERER 2K
B sTRIZ BN R A M IS 26

AREFERE

RIBEARB B2 ARERRIEERMA - RARS
B B2 ARFBRERR - FELTRIFIR
AAREFEITIRD25% 2 38TE ©

BB
BREIREY) « BEOT REAIT AR A TEBE 2
RARIENAAT 2 EERFBFAE LIRS «

FEEgm
FE
a5

&5

—E-=#AA=+LA

—E—=FEH
EAEEARA A

19



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. It met all the code provisions of
the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) set out in Appendix
14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) in the year
ended 30 June 2013.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions on terms set out in the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has made specific enquiry of all directors of the
Company, and they have confirmed compliance with the required
standard set out in the Model Code during the year ended 30
June 2013.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is governed by a board of directors (the “Board”)
which has the responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company. The directors are collectively responsible for promoting
the success of the Group by directing and supervising the
Group’s affairs. The Board set strategies and directions for the
Group’s activities with a view to developing its business and
enhancing shareholder value.

The Board held 7 meetings during the year ended 30 June 2013.
All current directors attended these meetings. Mr. Paul Michael
James KIRBY attended all the 3 meetings held during his term
of office. The composition of the Board during the year was as
follows:

Executive directors
Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok* (Chairman)
Mr. LAl Yat Kwong (Acting Chief Executive Officer)

Non-executive directors

Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung*

Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling

Mr. Paul Michael James KIRBY
(until 31 December 2012)

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY

Prof. Julia TSUEI Jo

Ms. Miranda HO Mo Han

* Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok and Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung are brothers.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued
During the year ended 30 June 2013, the Company held 1
general meeting. All directors attended the meeting.

The Company is committed to arranging and funding suitable
training to all directors for their continuous professional
development. During the year ended 30 June 2013 and up to
the date of this report, Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok, Mr. LAl Yat
Kwong, Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung, Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling, Mr.
Paul Michael James KIRBY, Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY, Prof. Julia
TSUEI Jo and Ms. Miranda HO Mo Han engage in business
activities in their respective fields as continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills
so as to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains
informed and relevant. Ms. Miranda HO Mo Han and Mr. LAl Yat
Kwong have participated in continuous professional development
programs required by The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The directors also participated in other trainings and
professional developments such as attending or holding seminars,
giving speeches or studying reading materials relating to the
Group or its industries and businesses; rules and regulations;
business management; or the roles, functions and duties of a
listed company director.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company
are separate and performed by different individuals with a clear
division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is responsible for the leadership of the Board,
ensuring its effectiveness in all aspects of its role and for setting
its agenda and taking into account any matters proposed by
other directors for inclusion in the agenda. Through the Board,
he is responsible for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are followed by the Group.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day
management of the Group’s business.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The non-executive directors of the Company are appointed
for a term of up to about 3 years ending on the date on which
the directors shall retire by rotation at the Company’s annual
general meeting in accordance with the Code and the Articles of
Association of the Company.
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

The Human Resources and Remuneration Committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) has 5 members, comprising Ms.
Miranda HO Mo Han, Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY and Prof. Julia
TSUEI Jo (independent non-executive directors); and Mr. Leo KAN
Kin Leung and Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling (non-executive directors).
The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Ms. Miranda HO Mo
Han.

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved the
Group’s remuneration policy, including that for the executive
directors, and the levels of remuneration paid to executive
directors and senior management of the Group. The terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee follow the guidelines
set out in the Code and it is responsible for, among other things,
making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive directors and senior
management.

During the year ended 30 June 2013, the Remuneration
Committee held 2 meetings and work performed included
reviewing the Group’s remuneration policy for its executive
directors and senior management and their levels of remuneration.
All members attended these meetings.

The remuneration payable to the directors of the Company
for the year ended 30 June 2013 is set out in note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements. For the year ended 30 June
2013, the remuneration payable to 8 members of the senior
management of the Company is within the range of HK$0 to
HK$1,000,000; whereas the remuneration payable to 5 members
of the senior management of the Company is within the range of
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee has 5 members, comprising Ms.
Miranda HO Mo Han, Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY and Prof. Julia
TSUEI Jo (independent non-executive directors); Ms. Shirley HA
Suk Ling (non-executive director); and Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok
(executive director). This Committee is chaired by Ms. Miranda
HO Mo Han.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee have been
determined with reference to the Code.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for identifying potential
new directors and making recommendations to the Board for
decision. A director appointed by the Board is subject to re-
election by shareholders at the first annual general meeting
after his/her appointment. All directors are subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every 3 years. In accordance with the
Company’s Articles of Association, one third of the directors are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election by shareholders
at each annual general meeting of the Company.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE - continued

Potential new directors are selected on the basis of their
qualifications, skills and experience which the Nomination
Committee considers will make a positive contribution to the
performance of the Board.

The Nomination Committee will adopt a policy concerning
diversity of Board members to comply with the recent amendment
of the code provisions of the Code.

No new director was nominated for appointment during the year
ended 30 June 2013.

The Nomination Committee held 2 meetings during the year
ended 30 June 2013 and work performed included reviewing
the structure, size and composition of the Board and the
independence of the independent non-executive directors of the
Company. All members attended these meetings.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has adopted the terms of reference for corporate
governance functions set out in the Code and has delegated the
Group’s corporate governance functions to the Audit Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee currently has 4 members, comprising Ms.
Miranda HO Mo Han, Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY and Prof. Julia
TSUEI Jo (independent non-executive directors); and Mr. Leo
KAN Kin Leung (non-executive director). The Chairperson of this
Committee is Ms. Miranda HO Mo Han. Mr. Paul Michael James
KIRBY had been a member of this Committee until 31 December
2012. The Company and the Board would like to thank Mr. KIRBY
for his valuable contribution to the Committee.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, with the inclusion
of the corporate governance functions, follow the guidelines set
out in the Code. The Audit Committee is responsible for, among
other things, reviewing the Group’s financial information and its
financial reporting, corporate governance and internal control
matters, including the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications
and experience, training programmes and budget of the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function. The Audit Committee
reports to the Board any significant issues relating to its terms of
reference.

During the year ended 30 June 2013, the Audit Committee held
2 meetings and work performed included reviewing the Group’s
interim and annual results as well as its internal control system
and its corporate governance matters including reviewing the
Corporate Governance Report for inclusion in the Company’s
Annual Report. All current members attended these meetings.
There was 1 meeting held during the term of office of Mr. Paul
Michael James KIRBY and he attended the meeting.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 30 June 2013, the fee for the Company’s
external auditors for audit services was HK$2,483,000 (2012:
HK$2,364,000) and that for non-audit services mainly relating to
taxation matters was HK$167,000 (2012: HK$166,000).

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
accounts of the Company. As at 30 June 2013, the directors
are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the directors
have prepared the financial statements of the Company on a
going-concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditors about their financial
reporting are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report attached
to the Company’s Financial Statements for the year ended 30
June 2013.

The Board has, through the Audit Committee, conducted a
review of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system
with an aim to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the
Company’s assets in compliance with the provisions of the Code.
The purpose is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatements, errors, losses or fraud, and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in achieving the
Group’s business objectives.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company engages Ms. Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha, a
practising solicitor in Hong Kong, as its company secretary. Its
primary corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. LAl Yat
Kwong, the Acting Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
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COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company maintains an on-going dialogue with its
shareholders through various channels including announcements
and annual and interim reports published on its website at
http://www.kantone.com and the Company’s general meetings.
All shareholders are encouraged to attend general meetings and
they may put to the Board any enquiries about the Group through
its website at http://www.kantone.com or in writing sent to the
principal office of the Company at 5th Floor, Kantone Centre, 1
Ning Foo Street, Chaiwan, Hong Kong. The directors, company
secretary or other appropriate members of senior management
respond to enquiries from shareholders promptly. The Chairman,
the Acting Chief Executive Officer, chairmen of board committees
(or their respective delegates) and external auditors attend the
annual general meeting and are available to answer questions
raised by shareholders. Shareholders may also access the
Company’s corporate website for the Group’s information.

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
two or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to
the Board or the company secretary, to require an extraordinary
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction
of any business (including any proposals) specified in such
requisition, and such meeting shall be held within two months
after the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty-one days of
such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting
the requisitionists themselves may do so in the same manner.

CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
During the year ended 30 June 2013, the Company had amended
its Articles of Association to remove the exemption which allowed
a director of the Company to vote on any board resolution in
respect of any contract or arrangement concerning a company
in which the director together with any of his associates were not
in aggregate beneficially interested in 5% or more of the issued
shares or voting rights of any class of shares of such company in
compliance with the new requirements of Rule 13.44 of the Listing
Rules.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
RV IR

Deloitte.
=Z)

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Kantone
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 28 to 88, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30
June 2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2013

20

HEBEEEARARIMLRE
(REE#HBEZMATLZ FRAA])

ARBEITE TR ERRNF28EEFBEFRE
BERARTERR D EAEMBRAR(BREAIEE
B DzmauBRs - RAMBREEBRN - —=
FRAZTRZEAMHBIREK  BEZALFEZ
mreaRakAMEERER  FARIEREHRR
RARSRBER - ARERGHEERE LM HA
AT

EENGEVBREAREZER

BERARERARBRESHARRM ZEBY BT
SEANEBBRAGIIZBERERBREEM AT
W2NGEARMBRE - RATEERA/LHE ZNEE
17 AMEERE MBS T BE SRS R IR E R
SRR -

RBE 2 EE

RIZEENTT 2 B ETDRIE AR BN T 2 Bz E
RAMBRESELER - WIRRETHE 2 RRHER
ERBEBRIRE - BRULASN  BIEEAD B A - Atz
ZEIITH TR AR E AR E EAM IR A TR EEME
£ o AREEIITEREEEBSHMAS R 2 EBR
SUERETTER - ZEERBERARBIITETER
RE - WREFRITER - UAaRRERE MRS
A E KRR



AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY - continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 30 June
2013 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27 September 2013
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GeERREtEEKER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 = —ZF— =G ~A=1tHILFE

2013 2012
—Eg—-= —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHEx FAT
Turnover EELE 6 1,953,394 1,429,281
Cost of sales SHERA (1,555,802) (1,110,903)
Gross profit EFlwE 397,592 318,378
Other income Hen g A 7 7,930 8,175
Distribution costs DA (33,173) (33,578)
General and administrative expenses —MRATHE (119,085) (94,218)
Impairment losses recognised for deposits WRE RIEMNFEEKAMER
and prepaid development costs ZREEE 16 (157,656) (104,174)
Research and development costs expensed — #ff5% M B3R AN S (10,883) (13,757)
Finance costs BITEHAR 8 (1,837) (814)
Profit before taxation R B a A 9 82,888 80,012
Taxation credit BiIEiK S 10 - 167
Profit for the year AEEHFI 82,888 80,179
Other comprehensive income: Hi2mEas
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to EH&a[Z|H Ei8%5 2
profit or loss: 1HE -
Exchange difference arising on translation of BN EKIE FRES
foreign operations EHZERE 1,813 1,149
Total comprehensive income for the year REE MW EEE 84,701 81,328
Profit for the year attributable to: FEMEAFEER -
Owners of the Company ARAHEBA 81,968 80,474
Non-controlling interests FEERR AR R s 920 (299)
82,888 80,179
Total comprehensive income for the year JERAFEEEWE
attributable to: k.
Owners of the Company ZN/NSIEZSUN 83,323 81,664
Non-controlling interests JEFRIR AR R A RS 1,378 (336)
84,701 81,328
Earnings per share — basic BRERN-EX 12 HK1.09 cents &4l HK1.07 cents il
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

mePBIRR R

At 30 June 2013 R=—ZE—=4%,xA=1+H

—E—=

2013

HK$’000
FTER

2012
—T—_F
HK$’000
FAT

Non-current assets FREEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - WE NERE 13 44,773 46,773
Development costs for systems and networks — Z 4 & 4848 B %k A4 14 1,547,368 1,175,896
Goodwill FEES 15 36,795 36,795
Deposits and prepaid development costs e RIBMNFAZERA 16 413,904 1,172,316
2,042,840 2,431,780
Current assets RENEE
Inventories 78 17 24,523 20,608
Trade and other receivables BB 5 K E A BRR 18 1,284,137 809,020
Taxation recoverable AT AR A 1 9
Deposits, bank balances and cash T3 RITEBNES 19 84,193 116,233
1,392,854 945,870
Current liabilities wREEE
Trade and other payables BB S REAMER 20 77,102 66,473
Warranty provision RERE 21 1,246 1,229
Bank borrowings — amount due within RITEE-R—FA
one year FIHp 22 7,719 28,870
86,067 96,572
Net current assets REEEFE 1,306,787 849,298
Total assets less current liabilities BERERRBDARE 3,349,627 3,281,078
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Bank borrowings — amount due after RIBE-R—F%
one year FH 22 16,989 -
Retirement benefit obligations RIRTEHASE 23 46,133 50,389
63,122 50,389
Net assets BESE 3,286,505 3,230,689
—E-=EEH
EREMARA 29



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

At 30 June 2013 R=ZE—=F/"A="1H

2013 2012
2= —T—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FAT

Capital and reserves BAEKHE
Share capital (&N 25 751,603 750,458
Reserves & 2,513,141 2,459,177
Equity attributable to owners of the Company A2 B A A (G 3,264,744 3,209,635
Non-controlling interests JEIERR RS B A RS 21,761 21,054

3,286,505 3,230,689

The consolidated financial statements on pages 28 to 88 were  #£28BE &£ S88HE v G ANKREER T —=
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on A A - ++HEESSHALRETIE - WhH T

27 September 2013 and are signed on its behalf by: EERREE
PAUL KAN MAN LOK  f3c 4 LAI YAT KWONG #EH*
DIRECTOR &% DIRECTOR ZE%
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GERAEREER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 = —ZF— =G A=1THILLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KAEHRE AER
Non-
Share Share  Dividend Translation  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium reserve reserve profits Total interests equity
FER  RARG
BEx  ROGE RERE EXRE REE At RRER ag
HK$000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK§'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BT TAL TATL TATL BT TAL T THr
At 1 July 2011 WZEZ——%tf-H 749,263 799,577 14,985 3999 1588934 3,156,748 3927 3,160,675
Profit for the year REEHF - - - - 80,474 80,474 (295) 80,179
Exchange difference arising on translation of BN M E ALY
foreign operations ERER - - - 1,190 - 1,190 @) 1,149
Total comprehensive income for the year — AF 2 EMEEE - - - 1190 80,474 81,664 (33) 81328
Capital contributions from non-controlling ~ FEiRRARE 2
sharefolders ERER - - - - - - 17,463 17,463
Dividends for the year TEERE
—interim —m - N 14,997 - (14,997 - - N
—final -5 - - 15,009 - (15,009) - - -
Dividends paid EfiRE - - - - . -
Issue of shares as scrip dividend IARR B ME TR 1,205 - (1,208) - - - - -
1,206 - 2% - (0008 (8777 17463 (11314)
At 30 June 2012 WZZE-ZFRA=FH 750458 799,577 15,009 5189 1,639,402 3,209,635 21,064 3,230,689
Proft for the year AERAER - - - - 81968 81968 92 82888
Exchange difference arising on translation of EEIN ERAEFTEE 2
foreign operations ERES - - - 1,355 - 1,39 458 1,813
Total comprehensive income for he year A E 2 FlE - - - 135 818 8333 1378 84701
Capttal injection to a subsidiary A-EHELREE - - - - 671 671 (671) -
Dividends for the year TEERE
- interm —h - - 150 - (1500 - - -
- fa —KH - - 7516 - (5% - - -
Dividends paid EfRE - - (28889 - - (28889 - (8885
Issue of shares as scrip dividend SRR B BT 1145 - (1,149) - - - - -
1,145 ) - e (8214 671 (28,885
At 30 June 2013 R-BE-ZFEAB=+H 751,603 799,577 7516 6,544  1,699504 3,264,744 21,761 3,286,505
—E-=55H
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SERERER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 = —ZF— =G ~A=1tHILFE

2013 2012
—E2-=F —T—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FAEL
Cash flows from operating activities REEK RSN
Profit before taxation BRBATEF 82,888 80,012
Adjustments for: -
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and HEME - BE&EEZ R
equipment (Yezs) 48 @)
Interest income AMEMA (5,021) (4,875)
Interest on bank borrowings RITEEZHE 1,837 814
Amortisation of development costs for systems RERPERABRAZ
and networks i 514,495 418,847
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment WE BEREEZITE 11,409 10,426
Impairment losses recognised for deposits and iR e RIEN AR AMER
prepaid development costs ZREEE 157,656 104,174
Operating cash flows before movements in working BEELEHRI KL
capital HER 763,312 609,390
(Increase) decrease in inventories FE 2z (Em)REL (4,411) 4,152
Increase in trade and other receivables FEUE 5 R EMBRZ 7 180 (476,078) (350,889)
Increase (decrease) in trade and other payables FERTE 5 REAMBRZR ZE MO D) 9,018 (12,799)
Decrease in warranty provision REBEZRD (20) (42)
Net cash generated from operations LEELCESFE 291,821 249,812
Taxation in other jurisdiction refunded HithAlEM R 2 BIIRR K 8 -
Net cash from operating activities REXBRE 2 REFE 291,829 249,812
Cash flows from investing activities RETZHZHER
Deposits and prepayment paid in respect of ERRGRBEFREKRAZ
development costs for systems and networks EffiEs RIEMZA (284,856) (173,940)
Additions to property, plant and equipment NEWE - BE REE (10,306) (10,360)
Interest received BUFIE 5,021 4,875
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEME  BEKRE
equipment PSR E 12 107
Additions to development costs for systems and LRGBS
networks EEBE = (168,792)
Capital contributions from non-controlling shareholders 33 %A% 5 2 & N & Ef - 5,231
Net cash used in investing activities RERHREZRES TS (290,129) (342,879)
Cash flows from financing activities METBZEER
New bank loans raised IGRITER 24,708 1,000
Dividends paid EARE (28,885) (28,777)
Repayment of bank loans EERITER (28,870) (4,353)
Interest paid EfRFE (1,837) 814)
Net used in financing activities RMETHAECRSFE (34,884) (32,944)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents BeRRESBIHDFE (33,184) (126,011)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year FOBRERBREEH 116,233 243,064
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [E Ry 2 1,144 (820)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FRRGNESSE 84,193 116,233
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEPBRERNE

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 HZ=—ZF—=F A=+ HIFE

GENERAL

Kantone Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is incorporated
in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law (Revised) Chapter
22 of the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Exchange”). Its ultimate and immediate holding
company is Champion Technology Holdings Limited
(“Champion”), a company which was originally incorporated
in the Cayman Islands but subsequently re-domiciled to
Bermuda, and its shares are also listed on the Main Board
of the Exchange. The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the Corporate Information section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollar because the Company is a public
company with its shares listed on the Main Board of the
Exchange. The functional currency of the Company is
United States dollar.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 32.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) has applied
a number of amendments to HKFRSs issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA”) that are mandatorily effective for accounting
periods beginning on 1 July 2012.

Except as described below, the adoption of the amendments
to HKFRSs has had no material effect on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the current and prior
accounting periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEMBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 BiE=F—=FA=1+HILFE
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSSs”) - continued

Amendments to Hong Kong Accounting Standard
(“HKAS”) 1 Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income

The amendments to HKAS 1 introduce new terminology for
statement of comprehensive income and income statement.
Upon application of HKAS 1, the Group’s statement of
comprehensive income is renamed as a statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income. In addition, the
amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures
to be made in the other comprehensive income section
such that items of other comprehensive income are
grouped into two categories: (a) items that will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss; and (b) items
that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when
specific conditions are met. Income tax on items of other
comprehensive income is required to be allocated on the
same basis — the amendments do not change the existing
option to present items of other comprehensive income
either before tax or net of tax. The amendments have been
applied retrospectively, and hence the presentation of items
of other comprehensive income has been modified to reflect
the changes.

KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSSs”) - continued

The Group has not early applied the following new or
revised standards, amendments and interpretation that
have been issued but are not yet effective.

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKAS 36

Amendments to HKAS 39

HKAS 19 (Revised 2011)

HKAS 27 (Revised 2011)

HKAS 28 (Revised 2011)

HK(FRIC)* — INT 20

HK(FRIC) — INT 21

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009 to

2011 cycle!

Disclosures — Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities’

Mandatory effective date of HKFRS 9 and
transition disclosures?

Consolidated financial statements, joint
arrangements and disclosure of
interests in other entities: Transition
guidance!

Investment entities?

Financial instruments?

Consolidated financial statements’

Joint arrangements'

Disclosure of interests in other entities’

Fair value measurement!

Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities®

Recoverable amount disclosures for non-
financial assets®

Novation of derivatives and continuation of
hedge accounting?

Employee benefits?

Separate financial statements’

Investments in associates and joint
ventures'

Stripping costs in the production phase of
a surface mine!

Levies?

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2013.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2015.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014.

* IFRIC represents the IFRS Interpretations Committee.
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSSs”) - continued

New and revised standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

In June 2011, a package of five standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures was issued,
including HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27
(Revised 2011) and HKAS 28 (Revised 2011).

Key requirements of these five standards are described
below.

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 “Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements” that deal with
consolidated financial statements and HK(SIC) — INT 12
Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10
includes a new definition of control that contains three
elements: (a) power over an investee, (b) exposure, or
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee, and (c) the ability to use its power over the
investee to affect the amount of the investor’s returns.
Extensive guidance has been added in HKFRS 10 to deal
with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 “Interests in Joint Ventures”
and HK(SIC) — INT 13 “Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-
Monetary Contributions by Venturers.” HKFRS 11 deals
with how a joint arrangement of which two or more parties
have joint control should be classified. Under HKFRS 11,
joint arrangements are classified as joint operations or joint
ventures, depending on the rights and obligations of the
parties to the arrangements. In contrast, under HKAS 31,
there are three types of joint arrangements: jointly controlled
entities, jointly controlled assets and jointly controlled
operations.

In addition, joint ventures under HKFRS 11 are required to
be accounted for using the equity method of accounting,
whereas jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31 can be
accounted for using the equity method of accounting or
proportionate accounting.

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated structured
entities. In general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS
12 are more extensive than those in the current standards.

In July 2012, the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11
and HKFRS 12 were issued to clarify certain transitional
guidance on the application of these five HKFRSs for the
first time.

KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSSs”) - continued

New and revised standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

— continued

These five standards, together with the amendments
relating to the transitional guidance, are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. Earlier
application is permitted provided that all of these five
standards are applied early at the same time.

The directors of the Company anticipate that these five
standards will not have significant impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements, but will result in
more extensive disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements.

HKAS 19 (Revised 2011) employee benefits

The amendments to HKAS 19 change the accounting
for defined benefit plans and termination benefits. The
most significant change relates to the accounting for
changes in defined benefit obligations and plan assets.
The amendments require the recognition of changes in
defined benefit obligations and in the fair value of plan
assets when they occur, and hence eliminate the ‘corridor
approach’ permitted under the previous version of HKAS
19. The amendments require all actuarial gains and losses
to be recognised immediately through other comprehensive
income in order for the net pension asset or liability
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position to reflect the full value of the plan deficit or surplus.

The amendments to HKAS 19 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 and require
retrospective application with certain exceptions. The
directors anticipate that the amendments to HKAS 19
will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the annual period beginning 1 July 2013 and
that the application of the amendments to HKAS 19 may
have impact on amounts reported in respect of the Group’s
defined benefit plan. However, the directors are in the
process of assessing the impact of the application of the
amendments and hence have not yet quantified the extent
of the impact.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the adoption
of the other new and revised standards, amendments
and interpretations will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Exchange and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis. Historical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved
where the Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income from the effective
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-
controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiary are accounted for as equity transactions.
The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses, if any, and
is presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition.
A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss
is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of
the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating units, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods are recognised when goods
are delivered and title has passed.

Income from licensing is recognised when the relevant
softwares are delivered and title has passed.

Service income relating to sales of systems products,
software licensing and customisation is recognised when
services are rendered.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from
assets under operating leases, is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the relevant lease term.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s
net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and buildings
held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, or for administrative purposes are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment less their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method,
at the following rates per annum:

Freehold land Nil

Buildings on freehold land 50 years

Leasehold land and buildings  Over the shorter of the remaining
unexpired terms of the relevant
leases or 50 years

Plant and machinery and 10% — 50%

telecommunications networks

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element as
a finance or an operating lease separately based on the
assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases, in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront
payments) are allocated between the land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the
leasehold interests in the land element and building element
of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease
payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is released over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Impairment (other than goodwill, development
costs for systems and networks and financial
assets)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash
flows have not been adjusted. If the recoverable amount of
an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
(or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Deposits and prepaid development costs and
development costs for systems and networks
Deposits and prepaid development costs represent the
development costs for systems and networks projects
under construction by the system developers. Deposits and
prepaid development costs are transferred to development
costs for systems and networks when it is implemented for
its intended use, and are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated impairment losses.

Development costs are recognised only if all of the following
have been demonstrated:

- the technical feasibility of completing the asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

- the intention to complete the asset and use or sell it;

- the ability to use or sell the asset;

- how the asset will generate probable future economic
benefits. Among other things, the entity can
demonstrate the existence of a market for the output
of the asset or the asset itself or, if it is to be used
internally, the usefulness of the asset;

= the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the asset; and

- the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the asset during its development.

Development costs that do not fulfill the above conditions
are recognised as expenses in the period in which it is
incurred.

Development costs for systems and networks, which
are implemented for its intended use, are stated at cost
less subsequent accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. The amortisation is
calculated based on straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives, subject to a maximum of five years.

Where the recoverable amount of development costs for
systems and networks has declined below their carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to reflect the
decline in value. Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

An item of development costs for systems and networks is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is
included in profit or loss in the period in which the item is
derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Research expenditures

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans and
receivables. The accounting policies adopted in respect of
financial assets are set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
deposits, bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets below).

ETREAER-—#
e
I EBPISTI AE A HIR PR BB -

i =]
HEBEERATHIAANIER TN

K 2REEMERBESERAMBMRNE
E&E’L‘A °

SREENSRBEETRERS AR TE
BifE - ERRBENBESRTEREERS
BAEERATEEFAERZSHEERD
BEERIN ZRXFKRA - EVRERRIZE
RERFAZNEEHEELSRBBELINTF
EfE

EHEE
AEEZ SBMEBEES D BERREKIRR o 5t
SREEMENZGTBREFIOT -

BERMEE

ERMNTERTESRMEEZ BHEKARIRA
B AR B B A Z TE - BEFIR TR
FEARRIRE WA (BIEPT AT SR ERBEIB R EE
BERNEMEERLET KZKNARE
i BRI RE B EE B F g
FHNER) BRI EVRERE 2 REF
B2 M-

B TR 2 FSWATHR BN R EERER -

SRR

B AR SIE LI E IS mE M AR
BEE KA fERE R Z S TE S MEE - IR)%A
HwRR - BERRERER(BERKE S RE
MERF -~ 750 RITEBRRRE) NRERE
PR K 7 B AR AT 2 38R 2 BB B 1R
JIR(EHEREEREZEHEERE T

|
L]
= |

[1]
s
,‘m
el
o~
w



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e PR RS MR

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 BiZE—ZT—=FA=THIEFE

74

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Financial instruments — continued

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of the reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

Obijective evidence of impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counter
party; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments and an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
assets original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Financial instruments — continued

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The accounting policies in respect of
financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables and
bank borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognised financial assets only when the
contractual rights to receive cash flows from the assets
expire or, when it transfers the financial assets and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognised a financial liability when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or
payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Provision

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated
to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (where the effect is
material).

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income because it excludes items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable and
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Taxation - continued

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rate (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities. Current and deferred tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Foreign currencies — continued

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the group entities
are translated into the presentation currency of the Group
(i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the end of the reporting period, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).
Exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Retirement benefit cost

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes are recognised as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to contributions.

For the Group’s defined benefit retirement benefit scheme,
the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuation being
carried out every three years and updated annually at the
end of the reporting period. Actuarial gains and losses
which exceed 10% of the greater of the present value of
the Group’s defined benefit obligations and the fair value of
scheme assets at the end of the previous reporting period
are amortised over the expected average remaining working
lives of the participating employees. Past service cost is
recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are
already vested, and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line
basis over the average period until the amended benefits
become vested.

The amount recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised
actuarial gains and losses and unrecognised past service
cost, and as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets.
Any assets resulting from this calculation is limited to
unrecognised actuarial losses and past service cost, plus
the present value of available refunds and reductions in
future contribution to the scheme.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of trade receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the
Group takes into consideration the estimation of future
cash flows. The amount of impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the
effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a
material impairment loss may arise. As at 30 June 2013, the
carrying amount of trade receivables is HK$460,680,000
(2012: HK$374,118,000).

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at 30
June 2013 and 2012, the carrying amount of goodwill
was HK$36,795,000. Details of the recoverable amount
calculation are disclosed in note 15.

Development costs for systems and networks and

deposits and prepaid development costs

(1) Estimated useful life
The estimated useful life of the assets reflects the
directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group
intends to derive future economic benefits from the
use of the development. Where the actual useful life
is less than expected, a material impairment loss may
arise.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY - continued

Development costs for systems and networks and
deposits and prepaid development costs - continued

@)

Estimated impairment

Determining whether development costs for systems
and networks, and deposits and prepaid development
costs are impaired requires an estimation of the value
in use on a project-by-project basis. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flow expected to arise from the continuing use
of the assets or since successful launch of technology
projects and a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value. The Group estimates its
cash flow projection covering a period of up to five-
year period based on financial budgets approved by
management and a discount rate of ranging from
10% to 20% (2012: 10% to 20%) per annum.

The directors also consider the revenue and
operating costs of the technology projects in the
coming years will be in line with the Group’s budgets,
taking into account of current economical factors.
In the event that the technology projects are not
expected to be well received by the market, these
deposits and prepaid development costs may not
be fully recovered and impairment loss may arise.
In the event that the developers fail to perform
their obligations to develop the technologies as
required, the Group will estimate the future cash
flows from recovering the deposits and prepaid
development costs from developers. As at 30 June
2013, the carrying amounts of development costs
for systems and networks and deposits and prepaid
development costs were HK$1,547,368,000 (2012:
HK$1,175,896,000) and HK$413,904,000 (2012:
HK$1,172,316,000) respectively. Impairment loss has
been recognised with details set out in note 16.

As at 30 June 2013, the aged analysis of the deposits
and prepaid development costs comprised of
balance less than one year of HK$200,460,000 (2012:
HK$173,940,000), balance between one to two
years of HK$173,940,000 (2012: HK$647,400,000)
and balance over two years of HK$39,504,000 (2012:
HK$350,976,000).

As at 30 June 2013, the deposits paid to the largest
developer and the deposits paid for the largest
project under development accounted for 52% (2012:
57%) and 48% (2012: 55%) of the total deposits and
prepaid development costs respectively.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY - continued

Recoverability of advance to suppliers

As at 30 June 2013, the Group has advance to suppliers of
HK$790,547,000 (2012: HK$406,526,000). The advance
was purchase deposits paid to suppliers of system
products and cultural products.

As at 30 June 2013, the advance paid to the largest
supplier accounted for 38% (2012: 30%) of the total
advance to suppliers.

The directors of the Company consider the advance paid to
suppliers can be recovered on the assumption of realisation
of subsequent sales of related products. In the event that
the relevant products are not well received by the market
as anticipated and no subsequent sales are realised,
the advance to suppliers may not be fully recovered and
impairment loss may arise.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Categories of financial instruments
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2013 2012
—E-=f —E——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FAEL
Financial assets SREE
Loans and receivables ER R ERERER
(including deposits, bank balances and cash) (BAETE - BB RES) 1,368,330 925,253
Financial liabilities TRIBE
Amortised cost HEERR 66,394 59,437

The loans and receivables as at 30 June 2012 have been
restated to include the advance to suppliers.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and
other receivables, deposits, bank balances and cash, trade
and other payables and bank borrowings. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies
— continued

Credit risk

As at 30 June 2013, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group
due to failure to discharge an obligation by the counter
parties is arising from the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade
receivables, the management of the Group will only allow
customers with good credit history to pay on credit. In
addition, the management reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at the end of the reporting
period, taking into account of future discounted cash
flows, to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on trade receivables is concentrated on
a few distributors. Receivables from top five distributors
represented approximately 94% (2012: 88%) of trade
receivables in system sales and licensing at the end of the
reporting period. Also, advances to suppliers included in
other receivables are all concentrated on a few suppliers.
The management considers that there are no significant
credit risks on the distributors and suppliers due to the long
and good credit history of these counter parties.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in
cash flows. The management monitors the utilisation of
borrowings and the compliance of loan covenants.

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its financial liabilities based on the agreed
repayment terms. The table has been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be required
to pay. The table includes both interest and principal cash
flows.

KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2013

eRTHE-&#
B IR IR H R R

1E B

RZZE—=FX A=18  AEERX5HT
HEAREETREEESASEEEMBIRRMA
AR ZBEANEERE - TRGEIBIRLKT
FIfERIE R ERMEE < SREEEL °

AEEREEAREKESERZEERR A
SHEREERARRIFERETHE 2 EPREM
E8 o U5 - BIRENRE R aR =M% E
MESER AT ESHE - Wat KR ARRR
& REH IR SRR R SR EE
BBt ARREERAAERZEERR
ERIEEE -

e E ZIRF 2 EERREHNDED HE -
TR 78 < PR AR MG ¥ 5 BT A B A4 8
ERFFREZ BIE PR H94% (ZF—=
F 1 88%) ° Uboh - FEAREUCE AL BR R 2 TEAK
HERFIRR ST RO EBEER - BERER
7 HRRERZE T ARRAES RRIFE
sk MRENHERLAHERTEEAGE
[\

B EE/mE

ARBDECRBREEM S - AEE R AER
ReRBReETREERERR/IMIKTE A
TERARE2E 2 MIWRERSRINE K
ZEE - B EERERERRERELEST
REERZY -

TREATIAREE 2 &R A BRI E EE 5K
ZRIBFEDEH - JIRTIEAEERF AR E
RERZEMABARMRRERIR - JIRE
BHERAEZHENR °



FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies
— continued

Liquidity risk — continued

To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount of interest payment is estimated

eI A -~
R EREEEREE &

BBz mE A
BFBHERGFTEZF B TIRIFRERTHEEZ
MEAEFHARBRN SR EHE -

based on the interest rate at the end of the reporting period.

Carrying

Effective On demand Total amount at
interest  or less than 2-5  undiscounted 30 June
rates 6 months years cash flows 2013

1

gl AHR  Z%-=
OB 1E12 Rék AR=TH
BBRAE 6f8A f&A 152F 225F 28  kEE
% HKS'000 HK§'000. HK$ 000 HKS'000. HK$'000 HKS'000
Bat Thn TR T TR T THn

213 —E-zf%
Trade and other payables EREHREMER - 41,686 - - - 41,686 41,686
Bank horrowings HIRE 30 5412 2,395 4,507 14,354 26,668 24,108

47,098 2,395 4507 14,354 68,354 66,394

Carrying

Effective ~ On demand Total amount at
interest ~ or less than 1-2 2-5  undiscounted 30 June
rates 6 months years years cash flows 2012

R

gl AHR  —R--F

AHR 1212 RéR AA=tR

EBA= 618 A f&A 1226 2E5% A%  ZkEf
% HK§'000. HK§'000. HK$ 000 HKS'000 HK$ 000 HKS'000
4 ThR T ThR T ThR THn

2012 —2-CF
Trade and other payables ERESREMER - 30,567 - - - 30,567 30,567
Bank borrowings HRE 23 5,206 24102 - - 29,308 2,870

B3 24102 - - 59,875 59,437

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are subject
to change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those
estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank deposits, bank balances
and bank borrowings. The Group does not enter into any
arrangement to hedge cash flow interest rate risk. However,
the management monitors interest rate exposure and will
consider hedging significant interest rate risk should the
need arises.

The Group cash flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated
on the fluctuation of sterling base rates arising from the
Group’s Pound Sterlings denominated borrowings.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies
— continued

Interest rate risk — continued

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based
on the exposure to interest rates for variable-rate deposits,
bank balances and bank borrowings at the end of the
reporting period. The analysis is prepared assuming that
the amount of balances outstanding at the end of the
reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 10
basis points (2012: 10 basis points) increase or decrease
represents management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 10 basis points (2012: 10 basis
points) higher or lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group’s profit for the year ended 30 June
20183 would increase or decrease by approximately
HK$58,000 (2012: increase or decrease by HK$87,000).

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that movement
in foreign currency exchange rate which will affect the
Group’s financial results and its cash flows. Certain trade
receivables and deposits and bank balances of the Group
and intra-group current accounts are denominated in
foreign currencies. The Group does not engage in any
foreign currency hedging instruments. It is the Group’s
policy to manage foreign exchange risk through matching
foreign currency income with expense, and where exposure
to foreign exchange is anticipated, appropriate hedging
instruments will be used.

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and liabilities, which expose
the Group to foreign currency risk.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies
— continued

Foreign currency risk — continued

The carrying amounts of the group entities’ foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities
(including intra-group current accounts) at the reporting
date are as follows:

EWMITHE =
R EEEEREE &

SN —AE
SESBRIINETHECEBEERER AR
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2013

—E-=F%
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE af BE =l
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
TET TET FAT FAT
Euro BT 6,217 102 2,803 346
Hong Kong dollar BT 3,901 73 3,426 72
Pound Sterling R 941 - 2,632 -
Macau Pataca SRR 358 42 745 16
United States dollar ESv 254 2,562 1,183 2,548

Sensitivity analysis BRRE DT

The group entities are mainly exposed to foreign currency
risk in Euro, Pound Sterling and United States dollar. Under
the pegged exchange rate system, the financial exposure
on exchange rate fluctuation between Hong Kong dollar
and United States dollar is considered insignificant by the
directors and therefore no sensitivity analysis has been
prepared.

The following table details the group entities’ sensitivity
to a 5% (2012: 5%) increase and decrease in Euro and
Pound Sterling against each group entity’s functional
currency. 5% (2012: 5%) is the sensitivity rate used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the year end for a 5% (2012: 5%) change in
foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates
an increase in profit before taxation where Euro and Pound
Sterling strengthen 5% (2012: 5%) against each group
entity’s functional currency. For a 5% (2012: 5%) weakening
of Euro and Pound Sterling against each group entity’s
functional currency, there would be an equal and opposite
impact on the profit.

Euro
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 HEZE=F—=FA=1+HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies
—continued
Foreign currency risk — continued
Sensitivity analysis — continued
In the management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as
the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure during
the year.

Fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flows analysis.

The directors consider the carrying amounts of financial
assets and liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their fair
values.

6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(@) Turnover
Turnover represents the amounts received and
receivable for goods sold and services provided by
the Group to external customers, licensing fees and
leasing income received and receivable during the
year.

The turnover of the Group comprises the following:

eI HE =
R EEEEREE &

S e —AE

FRENM —&

ERERS  BREOMAARGERRE G INE
[ - TR FRRRIE N RRERER -

TREERSTHMAEEIQAVEE

CREAENRERMABZATEENEARER
BEXRBURBESMANETE

ESARIBBHENANG AN BHREIIEZE
BEERABZEAEREAHEEBRS

EXRBERDBEFR

(a) &P
EEERENFSEERANABEELE
ER RGBS 2 R RERHE - B
W R BB R R R E A -

AEBZEXBRRETIISA

2013 2012

2= —T—_F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHERT FAT

Sales of systems and products HERRRER 746,965 744,800
Licensing fees FrRTEE 618,542 512,412
Rendering of services TR AR 87,663 62,618
Leasing of systems products HERXGER 24,806 23,222
Sales of cultural products HELER 475,418 86,229
1,953,394 1,429,281
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6.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

— continued

(b)

Segment information

The operating segments have been identified on the
basis of internal management reports prepared in
accordance with accounting policies conforming to
HKFRSSs, that are regularly reviewed by the executive
directors of the Company, for the purpose of
allocating resources to segments and assessing their
performance.

The Group was previously organised into two
operating segments, namely “systems sales, licensing
and others” and “leasing of systems products”.
These segments were the basis on which the Group
reported its segment information. During the year,
the executive directors of the Company reviewed
separately the financial results of sales of cultural
products which were previously reported under
“systems sales, licensing and others”, for resources
allocation and performance assessment of the
Group. Accordingly, three operating and reportable
segments under HKFRS 8 Operating Segments are
identified as follows:

— includes income from sales of
systems products, software
licensing and customisation
and provision of related
services

e Systems sales and
licensing

e |easing of systems
products

— includes income from leasing
of systems products

e Sales of cultural products — includes income from trading
of cultural products

The segment revenue and result in respect of
“systems sales, licensing and others” for the year
ended 30 June 2012 have been re-presented to
conform with the current year’s segment reporting.

The accounting policies of the operating and
reportable segments are the same as the Group’s
accounting policies described in note 3. Segment
results represent the profit (loss) before taxation
earned by each segment, excluding interest income,
finance costs, unallocated income and expenses
such as central administration costs and directors’
salaries. This is the measure reported to the executive
directors of the Company, the chief operating
decision maker, for the purpose of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance.

6.

EXERDEER -

(b)

i

o REFR

EESBIHRERE BBMBRE 2
2 & IR T 2 P ERE IR R
Bl - WEAD EIITE S R HEUS
RERT &SP TEERA -

AEBEUFESDMELZDE A X
BIHE - B EMIAREE RS
Eml  WESBRDNAEHERASH
BRI ZEE - FR - AARRTESZE
BIYERAEEAR RZAHEE « JaT
BREM N2 RZHECERZY
BERE  MEAEEERD B LRI
itz A o Btk - RIFFB I RS R
FeMIEEN ] ZEFTRERLE
DIERBB LB DT

o ZGHERE — BREEARER-
HHE AT AT E AT R
DA R bR AR R R 5
ZIA
s HERARER — BREEEARERZ
WA
o HWEN(EMm — BEXIERESZ
WA

BHE_Z——FA=tHLEFEZ
[RREE - S REM ]IS BRAR
EECIEEINAFEAEE 2D BR

& o

EERARENF 2 & BR KNS
Ptz REE ST BERER - DEEE
BE D BAREUZ BB RS 7 (B18) -
TEREMBIA ~ BIEKA « RARDEC
ZWA RS (I RITBARA R ESE
HBE) o WHRARRRMITESE -
REERRE - MEZTETN - N
HEH BRI R D BRI
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 BE=F—=FA=1+HIEFE

6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. EXTERIEER-»

— continued
(b) Segment information - continued (b) 7EER-#
Information regarding the above segments is reported LMY EERZ®RAT ¢
below:
Systems Leasing of Sales of
sales and systems cultural
licensing products products  Consolidated
RRHE HERSG SHEXE
RAFEE Em ER Re
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET TET FTET FTERT
Year ended BE-E-=§
30 June 2013 AA=ZTHLEEE
TURNOVER ¥R
External and total revenue  $4hH%E R 4alg A 1,453,170 24,806 475,418 1,953,394
RESULTS ]
Segment result DA 57,138 1,260 32,885 91,283
Interest income FEUWA 5,021
Finance costs BATER AR (1,837)
Unallocated expenses, net &2 BCH S — %5 (11,579)
Profit before taxation M ER R F 82,888
Year ended HE_ZT——-F
30 June 2012 ANAZTHLEFE
TURNOVER ¥
External and total revenue ¥4 R 4al A 1,319,830 23,222 86,229 1,429,281
RESULTS |
Segment result DEEE 90,376 1,503 (1,789) 90,090
Interest income FlEUA 4,875
Finance costs I I% (814)
Unallocated expenses, net KD FeBis — %58 (14,139)
Profit before taxation R T8 Al 80,012
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6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. EXBRSEER-#

— continued
(b) Segment information - continued (b) 7EER-#
Systems Leasing of Sales of
sales and systems cultural
licensing products products  Consolidated
AIRHE HERS HEL
RAsarE Em Em e
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
THET TET THET THET
Year ended HE-ZT-—=F
30 June 2013 AB=THLEFE

Amounts included in the AR ENEEF
measure of segment profit  E5i8 2 £ %8

or 1oss:
Amortisation and BERITE

depreciation 522,964 2,940 - 525,904
Impairment losses iR REBMAFRE

recognised for AFTHER 2

deposits and prepaid RERBE

development costs 157,656 — = 157,656
Loss on disposal of HEVE BER

property, plant and B BE

equipment 48 = - 48

Year ended HE-T——F

30 June 2012 RA=TRILEE

Amounts included in the AR ENEEF
measure of segment profit  E5i8 2 &%

or 10ss:
Amortisation and BHRITE
depreciation 427,849 1,424 - 429,273
Impairment losses WiRe RIEMNFE
recognised for RAFTHER 2
deposits and prepaid REEE
development costs 104,174 - - 104,174
Gain on disposal of HEVE BER
property, plant and i W
equipment ®) - - ()
No assets and liabilities are included in segment HRARRHITESRAREERAE
reporting as they are not regularly reviewed by the EHE AR - R AHEMAR D E
executive directors of the Company. WENT= ©

sasmaRAn OJ



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 HEZE=F—=FA=1+HIEFE

6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.
— continued
(c) Geographical information
The following table provides an analysis of the
Group’s revenue and non-current assets by location
of customers and by location of assets respectively:

Revenue
L ON
Year ended 30 June
BZEAA=THLEE

2013
==

HK$’000

TET

(c) HEER
AEBDREREFEREEMEHMED 2
WA RIERBNEEDITEHIIR TK ¢

Non-current assets
FRBEE

As at 30 June

RAB=1+H
2013

—E—=

HK$°000
FTHET

2012
—T——F
HK$'000
THT

2012

HK$'000
FET

People’s Republic of China w2 A R £ F1E

(the “PRC"), including (T+E]) - 8%

Hong Kong and Macau EiS KRR 1,295,357 976,362 1,999,847 2,386,689
Europe (mainly United BUN(EZAHEE

Kingdom and Germany) M=) 491,769 354,546 41,212 43,046
Others Hit 166,268 98,373 1,781 2,045

1,953,394 1,429,281 2,042,840 2,431,780
7. OTHER INCOME 7. HtgA

Included in other income is interest income of
HK$5,021,000 (2012: HK$4,875,000).

8. FINANCE COSTS 8.

Interest on bank borrowings and overdrafts wholly
repayable within five years

BARAFNEREEZ
RITEE B ZME

H b W A B 35 A B U A 5,021,000 T (=&
— 4 : 4,875,000/ 7T) °

B RS

2013 2012
—g—-= —ET——F
HK$’'000

FAT

HK$’000
TEr

1,837 814
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9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 9. KRBIATER

2013
—E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
Profit before taxation has been arrived at after BRANEFIE
charging: 0k -
Directors’ remuneration EEME 3,377 3,434
Staff costs RERA 83,125 85,054
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIRBHETEIHR
other than directors’ (BEZRIN) 6,661 3,693
Total staff costs B A4 93,163 92,181

Amortisation on development costs for systems and Z 4% 1 4945 B 54k 28 7 18 4

networks, included in cost of sales (FF ASHERAR) 514,495 418,847
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, ME  BEMIEZITE

included in general and administrative expenses (3t A—M R1TEZ HA) 11,409 10,426
Total amortisation and depreciation BRI ERE 525,904 429,273
Auditor’s remuneration %SRS 2,483 2,364
Cost of inventories recognised as expense ERRAT 2 FERA 988,084 575,242
Minimum lease payments paid under operating RREERED 2

leases in respect of: RERENRERE

Rented premises HEMH 2,638 2,613

Motor vehicles HE 3,247 3,355
Net foreign exchange loss B 5 B iB F 5 641 892
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment &Y% - BE KEEZER 48 -
and after crediting: REFA
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment &Y% « iR &R E 2 s - 8

—T-=sEH
EREMARA 61



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 HEZE=F—=FA=1+HIEFE

9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - continued 9. KRBIADGER-&
Information regarding directors’, chief executive’s and BEEE  FETHAEBLRESEME ZEE :
employees’ emoluments:
Directors 2%
Year ended 30 June 2013 BE-_E-—=EXA=tHLEE

Performance  Retirement
Salaries related benefit Total
and other incentive scheme directors’
Fees benefits ~ payments contributions emoluments
FeRk BRIERE  BRER s

e HER BHzRs GEER  HefE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR THET THT THT
(Note a)
(Bf=ta)
Executive directors HITES
Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok ST - 57 2,500 - 2,557
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong RANEE - 57 - 3 60
Non-executive directors *HTES
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung HRREE 5 2 - - %
Mr. Frank Bleackley Frank Bleackley?t 4 50 50 - - 100
Prof. Julia Tsuei Jo ERHE 50 50 - - 100
Ms. Miranda Ho Mo Han [GEY ke 50 50 - - 100
Mr. Paul Michael James Kirby Paul Michael James Kirby 7t 4
(resigned with effect from (BN -Z—=%—-F—H
1 January 2013) (Note b) AR (MizEb) 25 390 = = 415
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling b =g 5 15 - - 20
185 689 2,500 3 3377
Year ended 30 June 2012 BE_T——-FA=1TAHILFE
Performance  Retirement
Salaries related benefit Total
and other incentive scheme directors’
Fees benefits payments  contributions  emoluments
Hek RIERR  BRIKER
e  EtfE] 3 & FrEMEX
HK$'000 ' HK$'000
THT by, BT THT
(Note a)
(Hizta)
Executive directors HITES
Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok [HR& 2765 - 57 2,500 2 2,559
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong RANEE - 57 - 3 60
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung R A 5 20 - - 25
Mr. Frank Bleackley Frank Bleackley st 4 50 50 - - 100
Prof. Julia Tsuei Jo ERHE 50 50 - - 100
Ms. Miranda Ho Mo Han ARzt 50 50 - - 100
Mr. Paul Michael James Kirby ~ Paul Michael James Kirby 5t 4 50 420 - - 470
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling BRRat 5 15 - - 20
210 719 2,500 5 3,434
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PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - continued 9.

Directors — continued

Note a: The performance related incentive payment is discretionary
as recommended by the remuneration committee of the
Company having regard to the Group’s financial results
and the performance of the directors.

Note b: The director fee of Mr. Paul Michael James Kirby was
for services rendered by him as the director before his
resignation. The salaries and other benefits include the
consultancy fee for his services rendered during the years.

Mr. Lai Yat Kwong is the Chief Executive of the Company
and his emoluments disclosed above include those for
services rendered by him as the Chief Executive.

Employees

The five highest paid individuals of the Group include
one (2012: one) director of the Company. Details of the
emoluments of that director for the year ended 30 June
2013 are set out above. The aggregate emoluments of the
remaining four (2012: four) highest paid employees of the
Group, not being directors of the Company, are as follows:

BRBURT A

B4

fifa: BIERRENZZLBMFLE  mAR
AZHMERSLH - YO EARERER
ERLAERRMMET -

fif¥b :  Paul Michael James KirbyJt &2 E £ 4 T
RMR BT E ERIFTIRMRIE Z 5K - %%
e ME MR e IEHERNIBEF D FTRAAR
HZBEE -

RANFERARAITRAL - B EHEY
& BEEEITITRAES B 2 # -

3=
AEELEERFALTERRE-—R(ZF
——F: —R)ARAEF - ZLEFREE
“E=FRAZTHLFEZHESFEERR
EX e RERBEBIA(ZF——F  IR)&R
BFREE (WIEARRES) ZMSEEIT

2013 2012
—Eg-= —T—_F
HK$°000
FET

HK$'000
FET

Salaries and other benefits e REMEFR 5,151 5172
Performance related incentive payments BRIERBER 2 Ee 697 439
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RREFETEI R 541 388

6,389 5,999

Emoluments of these employees were within the following
bands:

WEREZMEN T TIIEE :

Number of employee(s)
EEAH

2013
—Z-=%

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000 7T 1 3
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T — 2,000,000/ 7T 3 1
—E-ZFFH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 BiE=F—=FA=1+HILFE

10.

TAXATION CREDIT

The credit comprises:

Deferred taxation (note 24)

TRIEE R B -

IRIEFIAE (M 5E24)

10. BiEE R

2013
—E-=fF

HK$°000
FBT Fis

HK$’'000

s (167)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2012:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits derived from
Hong Kong. No provision for taxation has been made as
the Group’s income neither arises in, nor is derived from
Hong Kong. Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at
the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

The low effective tax rate is attributable to the fact that a
substantial portion of the Group’s profit neither arises in, nor
is derived from, Hong Kong and is accordingly not subject

ERFERTILUR A BB 2 T ERFOR AR
16.5%(=ZF—=1F : 16.5% ) ZFi KT & -
RAEEZIRARRIEREBRI - TEEREE
B R IR o B R AR 2 A
AR AR AR S A FRA 2 BT E -

ERBEREZREASREE N EMEEE
REBRR - TEREEE - HBEBNEE
MSH - Mk ZRNE EER R TORPIPTISHEL

to Hong Kong Profits Tax and such profit is either exempt BAEREM RAM R SN EAITIE -
from Macau income tax or not subject to taxation in any

other jurisdictions.

REEZBRIBR R R AE
RZGEHEDEFHIRT

g N LA 2 T Y s

The tax credit for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

2013 2012
—B-= —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FiEx FAT
Profit before taxation Il 82,888 80,012
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate IR EBFEH E16.5%
of 16.5% (ZZF—ZF :16.5%)
(2012: 16.5%) SHE 2 BiE 13,676 13,202
Tax effect of profit exempted or not subject to RE A R A R EEA R AT ok
taxation in other jurisdictions BERBURF 2 RIS & (39,297) (14,290)
Tax effect of income not taxable for DA B REFE 2 WA
tax purposes WYy (2,168) (2,123)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for AR B R 2 Fs
tax purposes 2R A 27,056 1,909
Utilisation of tax loss previously not recognised BRBEARERHIBEE (6519) (109)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERZHBEEBZ BS & 1,252 1,244
Taxation credit for the year AEEZHIEE S = (167)
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11.

12.

DIVIDENDS

2013 final dividend proposed in scrip form
equivalent to HKO.1 cent
(2012: HKO.2 cents) per share,

11.

’RE

2012
—E——F
HK$’000
FHT

2013
—Z2-=F

HK$'000
TET

BUABRR BT RNIRBEBERN SR
0B =B —=4 : 0.281)
2R -CFERRASRE

with a cash option B33k 7,516 15,009
2013 interim dividend paid in scrip form BARAR BT IR EREN TR
equivalent to HK0.2 cents 0.28(I(=ZZ— =4 : 0.2/81L)
(2012: HK0.2 cents) per share, ZIE—=FEENPREKRE -
with a cash option AlEERS 15,021 14,997
22,537 30,006

The proposed final dividend for 2013 is calculated on the
basis of 7,516,029,531 shares (2012: 7,504,575,951
shares) in issue on 30 June 2013.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on
the profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
of HK$81,968,000 (2012: HK$80,474,000) and on the
weighted average number of shares of 7,507,641,000
shares (2012: 7,495,929,000 shares) in issue.

No diluted earnings per share is presented for the years
ended 30 June 2013 and 2012 as there were no potential
ordinary shares in issue during both years.

12.

R FEREAERETNIE=ZS—=FX
A=+B 22317815 7,516,029,531f% (=&
— 4 : 7,504,575,9510% )5t & -

BRER
BREABANDBEAFERNAREE A
JE {65 3% 781,968,000 L (= F — — 4 :
80,474,000 7t ) & B 17 2 M#E F 5 K
3 #& B 7,507,641,000 f% ( — & — — 4F
7,495,929,0008% )5+ & °

MR ME AN E AT TR - REREE
TR =FERZECHFXNAZTHIEFER
WAREFEEEERET -

wasmaRAn OO



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 BE=F—=FA=1+HIEFE

13. % - BMENRE

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant and
machinery and
Land and telecommunications
buildings networks Total
[t
T REF REGREK &%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHT FAT
COST BKAE
At1 July 2011 RZT—FtA—H 20,172 333,376 353,548
Currency realignment RIS (673) (10,938) (11,611)
Additions RE - 10,360 10,360
Disposals HE - (623) (623)
At 30 June 2012 R-Z——FxA=tH 19,499 332,175 351,674
Currency realignment R (412) (7,305) 7,717
Additions RE - 10,306 10,306
Disposals HE - (487) (487)
At 30 June 2013 RZB-=ZEXA=1+H 19,087 334,689 353,776
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT EMRE
At1 July 2011 R-ZE——FtA—H 5,546 299,446 304,992
Currency realignment i 5 A% (251) (9,742 (9,993)
Provided for the year FNEE 435 9,991 10,426
Eliminated on disposals HERG - (524) (524)
At 30 June 2012 RZE——FXA=1+H 5,730 299,171 304,901
Currency realignment RIS (140) (6,740) (6,880)
Provided for the year FERREHE 418 10,991 11,409
Eliminated on disposals HE R - (427) (427)
At 30 June 2013 R-B—-=ZFxA=1+H 6,008 302,995 309,003
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 30 June 2013 R-B—-=ZFxHA=1+H 13,079 31,694 44,773
At 30 June 2012 RZE——FA=1+H 13,769 33,004 46,773
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

— continued

13. W% - BERRE =

2013 2012
—E-=F

HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TBT

The carrying values of the Group’s property
interests comprise: B

Freehold properties held outside

REE 2 kR REE

REBAIMBRFE A KA ERE

Hong Kong p&ES 12,939 13,586

Properties held outside Hong Kong under REBUIMLE R B RIAZH
long leases (Note) (M) 140 183
13,079 13,769

Note: Owner-occupied leasehold land is included in property, plant
and equipment as the allocations between the land and
buildings elements cannot be made reliably.

At 30 June 2013, certain land and buildings of the Group
with a carrying value of HK$7,871,000 (2012: HK$8,128,000)
were pledged to a bank as security for banking facilities
granted to the Group.

The Group leased equipment to customers on operating
lease terms. The carrying value of such equipment, which
was included in plant and machinery and telecommunications
networks, was as follows:

MiaE - AR RIBFRD TR SEME D - HA
AERZHEET B AYE - BB KRS -

R-ZT—Z=FA=1+80 A&EEEEES
7,871,000 70( == — =4 : 8,128,000 7T)
ZET LM REFOEMATIET  EAAER
EBEITRME 2R -

AEBEGEREFANHELETEF - 58
REZRABEETABREEKER EEPE
ARSI

2013 2012
—E2-= —T—_F

HK$°000 HK$'000
FiE7 FH7

Customer equipment at cost KPHME - R AE 75,236 77,109
Less: Accumulated depreciation o BEHTE (74,339) (76,084)
Carrying value BRMEE 897 1,025

& A
>4
Il
(@))
~
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i | |
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 BE=F—=FA=1+HILFE

14.

68

DEVELOPMENT COSTS FOR SYSTEMS AND
NETWORKS

4. R R AEBABEAA

2013 2012
—E-=F =
HK$°000 HK$'000
TiEx FHT
COST KAE
At beginning of the year F17) 3,702,006 3,132,564
Currency realignment R 439 (22
Additions RE - 181,024
Transferred from deposits and BaiRe &
prepaid development costs SEANEGEE DN 885,612 388,440
At end of the year FiE 4,588,057 3,702,006
AMORTISATION i
At beginning of the year ==)| 2,526,110 2,107,263
Currency realignment [E 5 A% 84 -
Provided for the year F NS 514,495 418,847
At end of the year Fik 3,040,689 2,526,110
CARRYING VALUE IREE
At end of the year FiE 1,547,368 1,175,896

Development costs for systems and networks include all
direct costs incurred in setting up and development of
systems and networks. The Group’s development costs for
systems and networks are amortised over the estimated
economic useful lives of a maximum of five years.

During the year, the management conducted a review of
the Group’s development costs for systems and networks
in light of the current market condition. The value in use
was determined based on the estimated future cash flows
discounted at a rate ranging from 10% to 20% (2012:
10%) per annum. No impairment was recognised after
management’s assessment on individual systems and
networks for both years.
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15.

16.

GOODWILL 15. B8

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at EBEAGATNE 2 B2 NWERSEE T 5
acquisition, to the following cash generating unit (‘CGU”): SIS ([EIREENRL]) -
2013 & 2012
—E-=FK
—E——F
HK$’000
TERT
Provision of e-lottery services REEFHERY
(included in the systems sales and licensing segment) (BEFAEZSBERETES ) 36,795
For each of the years ended 30 June 2013 and 2012, HZE =FR=FE——-FANA=THLE
management of the Group determines that there was no ﬁ& $$l EEEEEEE CHAMREEEZ
impairment of its CGU containing goodwiill. BIR B ARE ©
The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined from BB o AINEEEHAEREEFERE
value in use calculations. The key assumptions for the EE c FRBEFEEZEFERIIRERNZ
value in use calculations are those regarding the discount BHIRER  MREPREBREBEKAZ EERE
rate, growth rate and expected changes to selling prices B) o EIREF A 0] REE AT ?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁuﬂﬁzfﬁﬁ
and direct costs during the period. Management estimates Eﬂﬁ&‘“fﬁ 8 2 R E BB 2 BRI SRR IR
discount rate using pre-tax rate that reflect current market RERME - WRENITHEERTBARESE -
assessments of the time value of money and the risks %F&EEEX$Z§§JJM&E& BRI 2R
specific to the CGU. The growth rate is based on industry RIS EB) RELE

growth forecasts. Changes in selling prices and direct costs
are based on past practices and expectations of future
changes in the market.

During the year, the Group performed impairment review FR - AEBEREEEERINUBEEILR
for goodwill based on cash flow forecasts derived from B RS R (G RSB BT
the most recent financial budgets and projected for the B ZAR=ZF(ZT—ZF : =ZF)H
next three (2012: three) years based on remaining life of SRIEA - WEAREERTMSTE2RE
respective license, taken into account renewed license REMERBNFTRRESF20%(ZFT—=
period, and discounted at a rate of 20% (2012: 20%) F:20%) 2 BRIRE - HREEITRERH ©
per annum which reflects current market assessments AREREN A e SERNEREE - KA
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the EERABAELRERIE -

CGU. Since the recoverable amount of CGU exceeded
the carrying amount, no impairment loss was considered
necessary.

DEPOSITS AND PREPAID DEVELOPMENT 16. RERFETBHERA
COSTS

During the year, the management conducted a review of Fr - BIREREE TRHRIE R EER R m Y
the Group’s deposits and prepaid development costs in AEBZIZS MFEMFARKANETERN - I
light of the delayed commencement of certain Technology R2EHGAEBAMRGTZANECEETE
Projects and determined that certain deposits and prepaid Fize RBNRAEKRALIRFBE - EHEE
development costs were impaired based on the estimated TIiRIR AT R R & MIRFE20%(ZT—=
recoverable amounts with reference to their values in F 1 10%E20%) BREE o RIBFEREE
use. The values in use were determined based on the TEA BRERANFAERAZREEER
estimated future cash flows discounted at a rate at 20% 157,656,0007% 7T (=& — =4 : 104,174,000
(2012: 10% to 20%) per annum. Based on the value in use EIT) °

estimation, management has determined an impairment
loss of HK$157,656,000 (2012: HK$104,174,000) to be
recognised during the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 BE=F—=FA=1+HIEFE

17. INVENTORIES 17. &
2013
—E-=F

HK$’000 HK$’000

TET FHT

Raw materials 5= 11,957 12,907

Work in progress TR 4,909 2,443

Finished goods KUK 7,657 5,258

24,523 20,608

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 18. EWE 5 R H MR

2012

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTET FHT

Trade receivables FEURE 5 BRI 460,680 374,118

Advances to suppliers TES S FER E 790,547 406,526

Other receivables JFEUCE th AR FX 32,910 28,376

1,284,137 809,020
The Group maintains a well-defined credit policy regarding REEREZIRPETHREZEZEHE - B
its trade customers depending on their credit worthiness, BREZER REERERZEE  TRRE
nature of services and products, industry practice and KB ERAmETEENFI0EEIS0H 215
condition of the market with credit period ranging from B HR o TEA{E FE vg SRIE K JE U EL 4t BE R0 A
30 days to 180 days. The advances to suppliers and . RE B RARE - WIESTRREHAEEE

other receivables are unsecured, non-interest bearing and +-EARNHIE -

refundable, and are expected to be realised in the next
twelve months from the end of the reporting period.

The aged analysis of trade receivables presented based BN E ZERFNRE P ERFBERERSH
on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period is as BB DT 2T ¢
follows:
2013 2012
—2-= =
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHERT FET
0 - 60 days 0-60H 293,309 157,067
61—90 days 61 -90H 91,953 118,731
91 —180 days 91 -180H 75,418 98,320
460,680 374,118
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18.

19.

20.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued
Before accepting any new customer, the Group’s finance
and sales management team would assess the potential
customer’s credit quality and define credit limits for the
customers. Limits attributable to customers are reviewed
regularly with reference to past settlement history. The
Group’s finance and sales management team considers
trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired to
be of a good credit quality as continuous repayments have
been received.

DEPOSITS, BANK BALANCES AND CASH
The deposits, bank balances and cash comprises short-
term deposits with maturity of three months or less and
cash held by the Group. The deposits and bank balances
carry interest at an average rate of 0.45% (2012: 0.40%)
per annum.

Certain bank balances and cash of HK$17,846,000 (2012:
HK$7,422,000) were denominated in Renminbi (‘RMB”),
which is not freely convertible currency in the international
market. The exchange rate of RMB is determined by the
Government of the PRC and the remittance of these funds
out of the PRC is subject to exchange restrictions imposed
by the Government of the PRC.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

As at 30 June 2013, the balance of trade and other
payables included trade payables of HK$12,191,000
(2012: HK$9,737,000). The aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period is as follows:

18.

19.

20.

BRESREMRR -~
REMNTAFESH - AEEY HERBES
BENS I EEEEEEEEE  URAEE
ErEsE -BIEE 7 EEEe8ZBER
BRSTHETEN c BESBEMERE -
AEE Y MR HNESEERRARBBEREA
WA ENE SERABR T EEEE -

FR - RBITERRES

T3 RITEB MRS BERHBEA=EA K
LAZRHATERRAEEFEZHS - TRK
BITEBIZ T ERR0LE(ZE—=F :
0.40/E 5T 8.

#E17,846,0008 (= Z— =4 : 7,422,000
B ZETRITHEHREASTINARE A
R¥& DFHE - MAREILIEATRBETS A B
Rz G - \REEXRRPEBTEE @ B
PEEHZEFESAXTRBRNERIIINEE
HIFTARER

B E 5 R H AR
RZZT—ZFA=Z1+H  BNESREAME
R R BIE12,191,0008 T( T — 4 ¢
9,737,000 L) Z FENE SR - B E SR
HRRE T ERSRIERZ AR REDITE
ZEAR -

2013

—E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTExT FHT
0 - 60 days 0-60H 11,906 9,454
61 — 90 days 61-90H 4l 90
91 —180 days 91 -180H 4 73
> 180 days >180H 210 120
12,191 9,737

The credit period for purchases of goods ranged from 30
days to 60 days.

Other payables mainly represent receipt in advance and
accruals.

BERMZEEMNFI0REC0R -

M EMERREZRIARFIBRARER -

T =FFR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MBREME

For The Year Ended 30 June 2013 BE=F—=FA=1+HIEFE

21. WARRANTY PROVISION 21. RERE
2013
—Z-=%
HK$°000 HK$’000
THERT TAT
At 1 July wtA—AH 1,229 1,445
Currency realignment [ 34 S 37 (174
Provided during the year FREE 1,083 1,136
Utilised during the year FANEBHH (1,103) (1,178)
At 30 June HNA=+H 1,246 1,229
The warranty provision represents the management’s best REBERECIEEREBELSH K ERNEER
estimate of the Group’s liability under 12-month warranties MERZEBEME  FETEREK DT —EBF
granted on manufactured products, based on prior BSHMBANEBR EAEEL 2 &ET(E °
experience and industry average for defective products.
22. BANK BORROWINGS 22. R1ITEE
2013 2012
—E—= —T——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
TERT TAT
Bank borrowings comprise the following: IRITEERE
Bank loans RITER
Secured (Note) BIEA (M) 21,708 25,870
Unsecured g 3,000 3,000
24,708 28,870
Note: The bank loans are secured by the Group’s land and Mt = SRATERRIAR & B BRE (E 47,871,000 7T
buildings with carrying value of HK$7,871,000 (2012: (ZZT—=% : 8,128,000 0) 2 L1 R IEF
HK$8,128,000). YRR -
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22.

23.

BANK BORROWINGS - continued

The above bank loans bear variable interest ranging from
2.3% t0 3.0% (2012: 1.3% to 3.2%) per annum.

22.

RITEE »#
FRBITERIEN F23EE30E(ZE—=
F  1.3EZRB2E) IFEFFEETE ©

2013 2012
—B-=F =
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FAEL
Carrying amount repayable: BEERME -

On demand or within one year BB —FN 7,719 28,870
After one year but within two years —FREBERFR 4,247 -
After two years but within five years MEREBERFER 12,742 -
24,708 28,870

Less: Amount due within one year included in W AEARBAEZ —FA
current liabilities IS EE (7,719) (28,870)
Amount due after one year —FREHeHE 16,989 -

As at 30 June 2013 and 2012, a corporate guarantee was
provided by Champion to a bank in respect of banking
facilities granted to the Group.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

Defined contribution scheme

Certain subsidiaries of the Company participate in a
retirement benefit scheme covering a portion of their
employees. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
independent trustees.

Commencing from December 2000, the Group enrolled
all eligible employees in Hong Kong into a mandatory
provident fund (the “MPF”) scheme. The retirement benefit
cost of the MPF scheme charged to the profit or loss
represents contributions to the MPF scheme by the Group
at rates specified in the rules of the MPF scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of government-managed retirement benefit
scheme operated by the respective local government in
the PRC. The Group is required to contribute a specified
percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to
make the specified contributions.

During the year, retirement benefit scheme contributions
paid for the above scheme amounted to HK$685,000 (2012:
HK$609,000).

23.

RZBE—=FEx-_FT——FA=1tH BE
RAEEFERRITRMERBITER A RE
R o

RRBEAGHE
EEERETE
ARFTE T HB A F A5 18 8 RTRH
BFEE - WA B2 AERAEEAES
PO - WENABI AR ESR -

TEETE+ AR ARERTEMEES
SEREEZEBFIMEDEE([BES )G
B - WR IR 2 RIES A BIR KR MR A
AEEIZRESFBIRAEE 2 L R RiES
sHEIfER Z R o

AREENFEZ B RIESS ARTEXM
T BFETT 2 BT ERRABHEEIKE - &
SEAMERKRENFEFHEEE L ZFE
A SFRIABN BRI - NEB LR IKIRE T
sHElZE—B ERELIEEHN -

FA - st LEEIE N 2 RIRE R BI 5K
#%685,000% 7T (=F — =4 : 609,000/87T) °

T-=55H
£EERAA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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23.

74

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES - continued
Defined benefit scheme

Certain subsidiaries of the Company operate a self-
administered and funded pension scheme. The scheme
provides defined pension benefits with reference to the
final salary of the members at retirement and their length of
service. The scheme is closed to new members.

The contributions which are determined by a qualified
actuary on the basis of triennial valuations using the
projected unit credit method are charged to the profit or
loss. Under the scheme, the employees are entitled to
a pension between 1.67% and 2.50% of final salary for
each year of pensionable service at an age of 65. No other
post-retirement benefits are provided. The most recent
actuarial valuations of scheme assets and the present
value of the defined benefit obligations were carried out at
31 December 2011 by Ms. Alison Bostock, Fellow of the
Institute of Actuaries, and were updated to 30 June 2013
by Mr. Adam Stanley for the accounting reporting purpose.
The assumptions which have the most significant effect on
the results of the valuation are those relating to the rate of
return on investments and the rates of increase in salaries,
pensions and share dividends.

The main actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

23.

BRBERETE

ERBEAE
AARMETETHED AR ATERZRK
S8l - D BIRER VR REHS
R EFRTS F BAFTIR 2 SRR INIER] o bt
THEHFRELE -

RIESERBEME = FRET B ED AR
EETZHRNEENG « BRIEZTE - EE
—MRFmes5RE B FRETERKS
ZIRIEEBN T HRREFE1.67%E2.50% 2 R
Re o AREEWEBHEARKERET - &30
ZETElEEREMEREREFNAERERS
T——F+ - A=+ A@BEEe8Ret
Alison BostockZ 377 * WER =T —=4F
7N A=+ HM#Adam Stanley/t A F 57 - AEi#E
TEREREE - HEELERFAVEZRR
AEBIRERRERFS  BRIASHERE 2T

g -

Discount rate ARIR =

Expected return on scheme assets TE AR B & 2 B3R
Expected rate of salary increase TEEIE S IR
Future pension increases RGBS FHIE

FTREERE/REZNT :
At 30 June 2013 At 30 June 2012
R-E—=% RZZ—=F
AA=t+H NA=1H
4.60% 4.30%
6.50% 5.60%
3.40% 2.90%
3.20% 2.90%

The actuarial valuation updated to 30 June 2013 by Mr.
Adam Stanley showed that the market value of the scheme
assets was HK$289,929,000 (2012: HK$284,899,000) and
that the actuarial value of these assets represented 76%
(2012: 72%) of the benefits that had accrued to members.
A shortfall of HK$9,269,000 (2012: HK$20,739,000) in
2013, which was the excess of net unrecognised actuarial
losses over the greater of 10% of the fair value of scheme
assets and 10% of the present value of funded obligations,
is to be cleared over the estimated remaining service period
of current membership of 10 years.
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IRIEAdam Stanley EEBFHE—T—=F <A
—+tHZRBEGHERS  FHAEEZTES
289,929,000 7t (= Z — =4 : 284,899,000
BIL)  MxEEEZREBEALHERES
JEEEHAZ76%( T ——F : 72%) - R=
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23. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES - continued
Defined benefit scheme — continued
Amounts recognised in profit or loss in respect of the
defined benefit pension scheme are as follows:

. RABEHEE =

ERENE -7
HERBFRAGFTE RN IERPER L 2L
T

2013
—Eg—=

HK$°000 HK$'000

FER FET

Current service cost IRWITRRFES R AR 2,013 2,941
Interest on obligation HIEZ F B 17,064 19,055
Expected return on scheme assets 5T EIE E < TEHAL ¥R (15,885) (18,907)
Net actuarial loss BEEETE 2,787 -
5,979 3,089

The charge for the year has been included in cost of sales. REEZHEFTABERR -

The amount included in the consolidated statement of
financial position arising from the Group’s obligations in
respect of its defined benefit pension scheme is as follows:

RAAEE 2 EREBAERASIRENEEZS

BEAGRFBARE - ST -

2013

—E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FHT
Fair value of scheme assets AEIBEEZAFEE 289,929 284,899
Present value of funded obligations BeriEZIRE (383,701) (395,585)
Net unrecognised actuarial loss RER T FEE BT 47,639 60,297
(46,133) (50,389)

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are as follows:

ERBMAEREREBNAT

2013

—E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTExT FHT
At beginning of the year F) 395,585 354,616
Currency realignment b AR 9,417) (12,242)
Service cost BRAGAR AN 2,013 2,941
Interest cost T BB A 17,064 19,055
Actuarial (gain) loss fBHE (e BB (10,091) 43,486
Contributions Tz 1,670 1,347
Benefits paid el (13,123) (13,618)
At end of the year FiE 383,701 395,585

—T-=E5H
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23.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES - continved  23.
Defined benefit scheme — continued

Movements in the fair value of scheme assets are as
follows:

RAERGE -2
EFEAETE -2

SEIEEZ AFEEESNT

2013 2012

—g-= —ET——F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTHEx FAT

At beginning of the year F1 284,899 273,552
Currency realignment b i R (7,332) (8,993)
Expected return on scheme assets FHEIEE 2 TEHEIR 15,885 18,907
Actuarial gain TRE W 1,571 1,384
Contributions = 8,029 13,667
Benefits paid FTd &R (13,123) (13,618)
At end of the year ik 289,929 284,899

SHEIBERRE AR Z A FEEREHND
BRI -

The fair value of the scheme assets and the expected rate
of return at the end of the reporting period is analysed as
follows:

Expected rate of return
HHEHE
2013

Fair value of plan assets
SEEEZATYER
2012 2013 2012
—E-——F

HK$'000

TR

—E—= —T——fF —B—-=
HK$’000
THERT

Equity instruments BRI A 6.50% 5.90% 255,773 251,497
Debt instruments BEIA 3.50% 2.90% 31,407 32,265
Other assets Hi&E 0.50% 0.50% 2,749 1,137

289,929 284,899

PR EE BRI HRERCA%(ZF—=
F :5.6%) - EERHCIHBE DA TR
R s EETRHIR R 2 IntE a8 - BREE
Ert Bl BRRHm B2 RRI2REFES
2 Wi R N B R R AR R

The overall expected rate of return of assets held is 6.1%
(2012: 5.6%). The overall expected rate of return is a
weighted average of the expected returns of the various
categories of scheme assets held. The assumptions used in
determining the overall expected return of the scheme have
been set with reference to yields available on government
bonds and appropriate risk margins.

SHEIEE 2 BB ¥R A17,456,000/8 (==
— 4 : 20,291,000/ 7T) °

The actual return on scheme assets was HK$17,456,000
(2012: HK$20,291,000).
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23. BIRBERIETE - »
EREENETE—Z
MBI ERR BB EBR 2 S8R T

23. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES - continued
Defined benefit scheme — continued
The history of the scheme for the current and prior periods is

as follows:
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
ZB-Zf T _—T——4H —T-TF —TTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TAT TR TR FAT
Present value of defined TERAAR IR
benefit obligation ZHE 383,701 395,585 354,616 328,404 303,635
Fair value of scheme assets FEIEEZATEE (289,929) (284,899) (273,552) (223,371) (210,234)
Deficit et 93,772 110,686 81,064 105,033 93,401
Experience adjustments on ElagzBeE
scheme liabilities Bk (10,091) 43,486 4,510 40,440 11,059
Experience adjustments on SRR BT
scheme assets R (1,571) (1,384) 20,834 16,112 (16,964)

24. DEFERRED TAXATION 24. EEHIE

The following is the deferred taxation liability recognised and
movement thereon:

R ZBEEHARBERELSFIMT

Accelerated tax depreciation

MEBETE
2013 2012
Sht=E &
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#7 FitT
Balance at beginning of the year FEEH = 169
Currency realignment [ER R = @
Credit to profit or loss P ABE = (167)
Balance at end of the year FrEmEH = -

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused
tax losses of approximately HK$54,556,000 (2012:
HK$50,108,000) available for offset against future profits.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. These tax losses
may be carried forward indefinitely.

RIRETHER - AEEE AP A AR
#)54,656,000 7t (=& — = 4F : 50,108,000
BIT) - FIRERE AR 2N - MRRAETE
SRR ZEFNRR - I EEBELEHIEE
E o L EHIAREIE A R HAAT 45 98
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25. SHARE CAPITAL 25. ®A&

Amount
%]
HK$’000
T

Number of shares
RAEE

'000
AT B

Authorised share capital of HK$0.1 each: BREMBOIEILEERA :

Balance at 1 July 2011, R_Z—5+A—-8"

30 June 2012 and —E-——FXA=+BRK
30 June 2013 —E=FANAZTBZEH 12,000,000 1,200,000
Issued and fully paid share capital FREE0IBTZEBEITR

of HK$0.1 each: BRERA
Balance at 1 July 2011 RZT——FA—Bz&EH 7,492,523 749,253
Issue of shares as 2011 AR B BT ER

final scrip dividend —E——FRBRE 6,208 621
Issue of shares as 2012 AR BEBITRAER

interim scrip dividend —E-—FhHRE 5,845 584
Balance at 30 June 2012 and RZE—ZF~A=1+HK

1 July 2012 —E-—F+A—Hz&R 7,504,576 750,458
Issue of shares as 2012 DA BB AT IR 1ER

final scrip dividend T -—FREKE 5,978 598
Issue of shares as 2013 AR B BT ER

interim scrip dividend “E-=FRERE 5,475 547
Balance at 30 June 2013 R-B-=FEXA=tHz&R 7,516,029 751,603

FA - ARRZBAZEBHHN T :

During the year, the following changes in the share capital
of the Company took place:

R-IZE—=F_"1  REERRAHEK

“E-=F-A+-RZBRAFLZ
AR SEE  AARBRRMHRERS

(@)  In February 2013, 5,977,859 shares of HK$0.1 each (@
were issued at a price of HK$0.1 per share upon
election by shareholders to receive shares in the

/8

Company in lieu of the 2012 final dividend in cash,
pursuant to the scrip dividend scheme as detailed in
a circular dated 11 January 2013; and

In May 2013, 5,475,721 shares of HK$0.1 each were
issued at a price of HK$0.1 per share upon election
by shareholders to receive shares in the Company
in lieu of the 2013 interim dividend in cash, pursuant
to the scrip dividend scheme as detailed in a circular
dated 16 April 2013.

All shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing
shares in issue in all respects.
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B0 T 2 B1&3175,977,850 &
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AR EEHE - UARARRDRERSE
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26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Each of the Company, Champion, and a fellow subsidiary,
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK”), has a share
option scheme under which eligible persons, including
directors of the Company, Champion, Digital HK or any of
their respective subsidiaries, may be granted options to
subscribe for shares of the Company, Champion and Digital
HK respectively.

()

The Company

On 29 November 2002, the Company adopted a
share option scheme (the “Scheme”). The purpose
of the Scheme was to attract and to retain quality
personnel and to provide them with incentive to
contribute to the business and operation of the
Group. The Scheme expired on 28 November 2012
and the Company adopted a new share option
scheme (the “New Scheme”) on 30 November
2012 on terms similar to the Scheme. Under the
New Scheme, the directors of the Company may
grant options to any eligible persons of the Group,
including directors, employees, consultants, advisors
in respect of business and operation of the Company,
its subsidiaries or affiliates or any discretionary trust
whose discretionary objects include the aforesaid
persons or a company beneficially owned by
the aforesaid persons as well as customers and
suppliers of the Group, to subscribe for shares of the
Company. An option granted is exercisable at any
time for a period determined by the directors of the
Company which should not be more than ten years
from the date of grant, where the acceptance date
should not be later than 21 days after the date of
offer.

The exercise price per share (subject to adjustment
as provided therein) of the option granted under the
New Scheme is equal to the highest of (i) the nominal
value of the shares; (i) the closing price per share as
stated in the daily quotation sheet of the Exchange
on the date of grant, which must be a business day;
and (iii) the average closing price per share as stated
in the daily quotation sheet of the Exchange for the
five business days immediately preceding the date
of grant. The maximum number of shares in respect
of which the options may be granted under the New
Scheme shall not exceed 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company at the date of approval of the
New Scheme. The total maximum number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options must not exceed 30% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time. The
number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any one grantee in any 12-month period
is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue on the last date of such 12-month
period, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. No option under the Scheme and the
New Scheme has been granted since their adoption.
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26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued
(ii) Champion

On 29 November 2002, Champion adopted a share
option scheme (the “Champion Option Scheme”).
The purpose of the Champion Option Scheme
was to attract and to retain quality personnel and
other persons and to provide them with incentive
to contribute to the business and operation of
Champion and its subsidiaries (the “Champion
Group”). Under the Champion Option Scheme,
the directors of Champion might grant options to
any directors, employees, consultants, advisors in
respect of business and operation of Champion, its
subsidiaries or affiliates or any discretionary trust
whose discretionary objects included the aforesaid
persons or a company beneficially owned by the
aforesaid persons as well as customers and suppliers
of the Champion Group, to subscribe for shares of
Champion. An option granted by Champion was
exercisable at any time for a period determined by
the directors of Champion which should not be more
than ten years from the date of grant, where the
acceptance date should not be late than 21 days
after the date of offer.

The exercise price per share (subject to adjustment
as provided therein) of the option granted under the
Champion Option Scheme equal to the highest of (i)
the nominal value of the shares; (i) the closing price
per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of
the Exchange on the date of grant, which must be
a business day; and (iii) the average closing price
per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of
the Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant. The Champion Option
Scheme expired on 28 November 2012 and
Champion adopted a new share option scheme
(the “New Champion Option Scheme”) on 30
November 2012 on terms similar to the Champion
Option Scheme. No share option has been granted
by Champion under the Champion Option Scheme
and the New Champion Option Scheme since their
adoption.
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26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued
(iii) DIGITAL HK

On 29 November 2002, Digital HK adopted a share
option scheme (the “DHK Option Scheme”). The
purpose of the DHK Option Scheme was to attract
and to retain quality personnel and other persons
and to provide them with incentive to contribute
to the business and operation of Digital HK and
its subsidiaries (the “Digital HK Group”). Under the
DHK Option Scheme, the directors of Digital HK
might grant options to any directors, employees,
consultants, advisors in respect of business and
operation of Digital HK, its subsidiaries or affiliates or
any discretionary trust whose discretionary objects
included the aforesaid persons or a company
beneficially owned by the aforesaid persons as well
as any person or entity as may be determined by the
directors of Digital HK from time to time of the Digital
HK Group, to subscribe for shares of Digital HK. An
option granted by Digital HK was exercisable at any
time for a period should be not more than ten years
from the date of grant, where the acceptance date
should not be late than 21 days after the date of
offer.

The exercise price per share (subject to adjustment
as provided therein) of the option granted under the
DHK Option Scheme was equal to the highest of (i)
the nominal value of the shares; (i) the closing price
per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of
the Exchange on the date of grant, which must be
a business day; and (iii) the average closing price
per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of
the Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant. The DHK Option
Scheme expired on 28 November 2012 and Digital
HK adopted a new share option scheme (the “New
DHK Option Scheme”) on 30 November 2012 on
terms similar to the DHK Option Scheme. No option
has been granted by Digital HK under the DHK
Option Scheme and the New DHK Option Scheme
since their adoption.
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27.

28.

29.

82

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 30 June 2012, capital contributions
from non-controlling shareholders of a subsidiary in form of
systems and networks amounted to HK$12,232,000 (2013:
nil).

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued
share capital, reserves and retained profits.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
on a bi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the
directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the new share issues and share buy-backs as well
as the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

27.

28.

29.

BEXFBRERS
HE_ZT——FXA=Z1THIFE  FEEBRK
RARBRGRAEERA—RHHBAREE
REEA12,282,0008 (=T —=4F : &) -

EXEBER

AEBMERLER  DERARENSERE
EEANSEEE TR EE - ARTABEHA
ERRA 2 RIEFERHHEFREHOH -
AEE Y BREIE L5 o

REE 7 BRGEEBRADRES ARAERE
X ERERCBEITRA - BERREEH

ARBEEBFFEHNELSE - (EREMZ
—#MD  ERGEREARAREBRAERIZ
R - REEEEE - AKREREBET
ity - mBkORBETHEXEDRER
& ATEREEE ARG -

BARESE

2013
—E-=F
HK$’000
TER

HK$'000
TET

Capital expenditure in respect of property, plantand B EREERITHZ E@YE -
equipment and development costs for systems BB REEZEARY &
and networks authorised but not contracted for RR BRI A 51,636 68,796
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30. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had future
minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of rented premises and motor
vehicles which fall due as follows:

2013

—E—=

Land and

buildings
T REF
HK$’000
TERT

Operating leases which RTSIFEERERZ

30.

REFELH

AEBEEREABA

RRETER - AEBZIAGHEER Y
AEZ A FHEEERE Y AR REERNTEE
HEFEBERAT -

2012
—T——F
Land and
buildings
T RIETF
HK$’'000
FHR

Motor
vehicles
RE
HK$°000
TR

Motor
vehicles
RE
HK$’'000
FHT

expire: REME
Within one year —FR 1,036 2,385 1,742 2,220
In the second to fourth year FEFEEZFENF
inclusive Q] 5,125 4,035 57 2,823
6,161 6,420 1,799 5,043

Leases are negotiated for terms of one to four years and
rentals are fixed for terms of one to four years.

The Group as lessor

At the end of the reporting period, the Group contracted
with lessees in respect of leasing of plant and machinery
and telecommunications networks which fall due as follows:

KERRZEEFOIN T —FE20F Ml
TR—FENF 2 FHEE -

REBERHAA

N|EH AR - AEEE SRS EHEE A
RECHEEBPEIZALK - HIBHERW
T

2013 2012
—g—-= —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTiEx FHBT
Within one year —FR 514 1,276
In the second to fifth year inclusive E-FEERFNRN 13,578 15,840
14,092 17,116
=%
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31. BEALRS
R AEBRTEREITTIIRG -

31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had the following transactions
with Champion:

2013 2012
—g-= T
HK$'000

HK$'000
FET Fib

Nature of transactions REMHE

AEERKAREE X (1Rt
MREMERRBUR

Fees paid by the Group to Champion for the
provision of office premises and facilities,
and management services, on cost basis EEREZER 900 900

Fees paid by the Group to Champion for REEREE X 8BRS

84

treasury services ZEBH

682 -

These transactions were carried out after negotiation
between the Group and Champion. The fees paid for the
provision of office premises and facilities, and management
services were in accordance with the management
agreement entered into with Champion dated 20 December
1996, which was renewed on 5 January 2010.

As at 30 June 2013 and 2012, a corporate guarantee was
provided by Champion to a bank in respect of banking
facilities granted to the Group.

The key management personnel of the Group are the
executive directors of the Company and the five highest
paid individuals. The aggregate amount paid to them was
HK$9,006,000 (2012: HK$8,618,000) details of which are
set out in note 9.

KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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32. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

32.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 30 June

2013 and 30 June 2012 are as follows:

Name of subsidiaries

WEARER

Aspire Management Limited

Bingo Profits Limited

China Sports Network Limited
REREARAR

Good Holdings Limited*

Kantone (UK) Limited

Keen Pacific Limited*

Kontone Development Limited™
BRERERAR

M.C. Holdings Limited*

Muttitone Electronica Limitada

Muttitone Electronics PLC

Multitone Electronics Sdn. Bhd.

Place of incorporation/

operations

R Ay
gehy

British Virgin Islands
KBERRES

British Virgin Islands
KBERRES

Samoa
BELEHS

Republic of Seychelles
ERBANE

United Kingdom
%R

Samoa
BEGES

Hong Kong

Cayman Islands
RERE

Brazil
i}

United Kingdom
£

Malaysia
b il

Nominal value of

issued share capital/

registered capital

ERTRAEE

EER
2013
—E2-=

Ordinary Ordinary
1S52,636,320 18$2,200,000
EER Lk
2,636,320 ¢ 2,200,000%7C
Ordinary US$1 Ordinary USS1
EBRIZT EERET
Ordinary Ordinary
US$1,000,000 US$1,000,000
EBER LER
1,000,000 7 1,000,000% 75
Ordinary Ordinary
US$50,000 US$50,000
EER Lk
50,0007 50,0005 7T
Ordinary Ordinary
£5,500,000 £5,500,000
EER Lk
5,500,000 5 5,500,00084%
Ordinary US$1 Ordinary USS1
EBRIZT EERET
Ordinary HK$2 Ordinary HK$2
EER2ET LERET
Ordinary Ordinary
£5,500,002 £5,500,002
EBER Lk
5,500,002 8% 5,500,002 £
Ordinary Ordinary
R$300,000 R$300,000
BER Lk
300,005 225 300,000 26
Ordinary Ordinary
£3,830,107 £3,830,107
BEER Lk
3,830,1075: 4% 3,830,107 8
Ordinary Ordinary
MR285,000 MR285,000
EER LER

285,000 KRBT 2850005 RAETT

TEWE AT

RZE—=FXA=Z1+HER=ZF—=—F,A
=1+8  ARFAZFEWNBARZFBMOT :

Proportion of nominal value of

issued share capital

held by the Company

EAREEERT

BRAEELA

2013 2012
—E-=f —T—_F
71.2% 72.7%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%

i
i | |
P ;]
i

Principal activities

IRER

Investment holding
RERR

Investment holding
RERR

Development of gaming software,
sports contents, sports websites
and sports network systems

BRI BRER  BRE
HREERAZRAEER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Provision of treasury services
R BRE

Provision of treasury services

RATBRS

Investment holding
RE R

Distribution of communication
systems and equipment
DERERREE

Investment holding, design and
manufacture of communication
systems and equipment

RARR S REERER

Manufacturing of communication
systems and equipment
EEBEERREE

=

S

a1
>4
Il
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32. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued FEMBAR =
Proportion of nominal value of
issued share capital
held by the Company
KAREEERT

Place of incorporation/
operations
Eﬁﬂﬁil//

Name of subsidiaries

Principal activities

86

WEARER

Muttiton Elektronik GmbH

Peak Vantage Limited™

Pearl Delta Inc*

Shenzhen Hengyu Science
and Technology Company
Limited*

EERRERINERLRE

Silverstand Investments Limited*

Smart Delta Inc*

Smart (Macao Gommercial
Offshore) Limited

[ERORPIBERHER)
BRAR

Success (Macao Commercial
(ffshore) Limited

RICRMB =R ERE)
BRAR

Wollaston Limited*

Zonal Care Incorporated”*

bk

(Germany
12E

British Virgin Islands/
Macau

REgERREE/
bl

Samoa/Macau
BEGHE /B

PRC
G

Samoa
BELES

Samoa
BEDES

Macau
b4

Macau

el

Samoa
BETES

British Virgin Islands/
Macau

ABEARES/
g

Directly held by the Company.

32.
Nominal value of
issued share capital/
registered capital
ERTRAEE/
aHER
2013 2012
2= —FCf
Ordinary Ordinary
€1,022,584 €1,022,584
BEER LAk
1,022,584 7T 1,022, 584B1 T
Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US§1
EERIZT LTREFEIET
Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1
EERIZT TERIET
Registered capital Registered capital
RMB24,000,000 RMB24,000,000
EffEA aftgs
AE#24,000,0008  AK724,000000E
Ordinary USS$1 Ordinary US$1
EERIZET EERET
Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1
EERIZET EERIET
Ordinary Ordinary
MOP100,000 MOP100,000
BEER LAk
JAFIX100,0008  JRFI%100,000E
Ordinary Ordinary
MOP100,000 MOP100,000
BEER LAk
JAFIX100,0008  JRFI100,000E
Ordinary US$1 Ordinary USS1
EERIZT ETERET
Ordinary US$2 Ordinary US$2
EBRER LlkoxT

Wholly owned foreign enterprise for a term of 20 years
commencing 17 October 2003.

KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2013

JreNiiba]
2013

—g-=%

100%

2012
—E——F

100%

100% 100%

100% 100%

71.2% 72.1%

100% 100%

100% 100%

100% 100%

100% 100%

100% 100%

100% 100%

BEFF =14 -

ERER

Distribution of communication
systems and equipment
DERERREE

Provision of treasury services
R BRT

Provision of treasury services
REMTRS

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Provision of treasury services

RATBRS

Provision of services, software
licensing and trading in
communication systems and
equipment

RERT - BfHTRER
BEBERNLGE

Provision of consulting services,
research and development, and
trading of cultural products

REERRE  HRRAZN
REEXIER

Investment holding
REER

Strategic investments in advanced
technology and e-commerce
projects, and provision of
treasury services

REMERETHEER 2R
BIERE - REHE RS

HAAREEIE -
2EIECE  FHRZT=F+A+L



32. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

33.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting
at 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2012 or at any time during

the year.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE

32. FEMBEAT &

ERAIARBMBRABADEERRERFE

*ERE

FEYERAEEEEFEENL

EZHBAR - EERE - MWEEMNERR]

B - AlE<s

FHBRTLE -

EHBATIR —_E—=#<A=1+AR-Z
——FXNA=+HAREREAR RS EEAE

i -

33. ARFzMBEH

COMPANY
2013
—E-=F

HK$’000 HK$'000
FTExT FHT
Interests in subsidiaries NG 1,765,019 1,711,506
Other receivables FEUE At BR SR 450 455
Bank balances and cash BB RES 35,329 86,581
Total assets BREEE 1,800,798 1,798,542
Other payables FERF R ER R 1,754 1,631
Dividend payables EfTLE. 2 2
Amount due to a subsidiary TERIH B AR Z I8 136 136
Total liabilities EEBE 1,892 1,769
Net assets BESE 1,798,906 1,796,773

Capital and reserves IR e i A
Share capital A 751,603 750,458
Reserves (Note) EE () 1,047,303 1,046,315
Equity attributable to owners of the Company KAREE AEEER 1,798,906 1,796,773

—E-cEER
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33. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE 33. XRBZHMBER =
COMPANY - continued
Note: Movements of the Company’s reserves during the current MisE : RARRAFEERBEEE 2 FEEEEBNT ¢

and prior years are as follows:

Share Special Dividend Retained
premium reserve reserve profits Total

BRORE  SEIEE  REHE RN At
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT  TET  TEn  TET AR

At 1 July 2011 RZE——%+H—H 799,577 195,874 14,985 34,801 1,045,237

Profit and total comprehensive AN &

income for the year et - - - 31,060 31,060
Dividends for the year KEERES

—interim — i - - 14,997 (14,997) -

— final —KH - - 15,009 (15,009) -
Dividends paid BEfIRE - - (28,777) - (28,777)
Issue of shares as scrip dividend B ARt S Z£4T R 19 - - (1,205) - (1,205)

- - 24 (30,006) (29,982)

At 30 June 2012 R-ZE——FXA=1+H 799,577 195,874 15,009 35,855 1,046,315
Profit and total comprehensive 24 [E 3% F &

income for the year 2ENEEE - - - 31,018 31,018
Dividends for the year REERS

— interim — ] - - 15,021 (15,021) -

~ final — ki - - 7,516 (7,516) -
Dividends paid BARE - - (28,885) - (28,885)
Issue of shares as scrip dividend [ AR & 21T AL 19 - - (1,145) - (1,145)

- - (7,493) (22,537) (30,030)

At 30 June 2013 R-B-=5XA=t+H 799,577 195,874 7,516 44,336 1,047,303

88 KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MBRE

RESULTS ES

Year ended 30 June
BEAR=THILEE
2013 2012 2011 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

“§-CF T % % / TNE —FE4E
HK$'000  HKS$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000
T TEr  TER BT TAT TR TEr  TEn  TER

TURNOVER BEB 1,953,394 1429281 1341006 1289616 1299684 1613048 1426500 1346894 1,127,326 1,014,640

PROFIT FROM ORDINARY BRAREES

ACTIVITIES BEFORE et
TAXATION
Continuing operations FetHpEET
excluding other LHEREER
operating expenses 240544 184186 149907 166,030 266,368 473710 466,036 389,774 276,349 204,049
Other operating expenses Hipges h (157,656)  (104174)  (65720)  (85800) (196999  (334904)  (85,781)  (58,104) (7.997)  (48,840)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION ~ BaFiAT& R 82,888 80,012 84,187 80,230 69,369 138806 410256 331,670 268352 155209
TAXATION FiaE] - 167 133 (121) (1,062) (1,842) (1) (115) (424 (257)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR TERRF 82,888 80,179 84,320 80,109 68,307 136964 410254 331555 267928 154,952
ATTRIBUTABLE T0: FEf
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY  ZARIEA A 81,968 80,474 84,025 82,95 71,068 143010 412018 332700 267928 154,867
NON-CONTROLLING FERBE
INTERESTS B 00 Q%) M Q8GRI 606 (1764 (1149 - 8
82,888 80,179 84,320 80,109 68,307 136964 410254 331955 267928 154,952
DIVIDENDS [z) 22,531 30,006 25,993 20,825 18,791 51,723 120,023 93,043 49,755 28,731
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
At 30 June
WAA=t1H
2013 2012 2011 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Z%-cf T “T—F "I N N\ ZZTtF ZTTF ZTTRE “TT
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FHx TEr  ThR AT TET  TEr  TEr  TEn TERn BT
TOTAL ASSETS BERE 3435604 3377650 3334519 3057917 2995040 2545463 2405056 1923147 1393256 1,064,397
TOTAL LIABILITIES BRER 149,189 146,961 173844 181652 199517 256808 265,643 238316 310423 237,257
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS ~ RiRE4 3,286,505 3230689 3160675 2876260 2795523 2288656 2139413 1684831 1082833 827,140

EQUTYATTRBUTABLETO AARIEA A
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY  f& {2 3,264,744 3209635 3,156,748 2872938 2789377 2279156 2124524 1,668,500 1,082,740 827,046

NON-CONTROLLING FERRARE
INTERESTS % 2761 21,054 3927 3327 6,146 9500 14889 16281 93 9

3,286,505 3230689 3160675 2876260 2795623 2288655 2139413 1684831 1082833 827,140

sasmaRAn OJ



TRERE

HITES
BRI (ZE)
AN (FHETHAEEL)

FHITES
e
BR%

BAFHTES
Frank BLEACKLEY
BRI

(CIERS 5

REAME
REE

BREES
MRNZEELE)
e

Frank BLEACKLEY
BRI

PSR

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive

PO Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111
Cayman Islands

L) G
CEY))
R

O EAL R 24424658
SEPIE BhA L
178K

M

Multitone House
Shortwood Copse Lane
Kempshott, Basingstoke
Hampshire, RG23 7NL
United Kingdom

BRIENZR
5t

s

ks

FRPLOSE

EREHMEE
N

IR

TEEE 335
BHOBMAETR

FEERRIT
MRPTREBERTT
=ZERRUFJIRTT
B ERIRTT
RFIE SIRTT
BB IRTT

BB

1=E) o BIEMR T FRTANTT
BEEEHAD

BB

& ES8R

K Ei51 B35

FEROGBFBELRE
The R&H Trust Co. Ltd.
Windward 1

Regatta Office Park

PO Box 897

Grand Cayman KY1-1103
Cayman Islands

BROBEELREERBTE
PEMERBERAR
BB

BT

ERABR28E

S iEfEP 02618

A

http://www.kantone.com

IRAD AR
1059

EHNRMER
EREEGR A
B AR

B

=N
RIS

BEEH1R
FEFL

BT © ir@kantone.com



ETEHE

BRALARR

ANEREZBAEBERAA(ARA N ZEFTE([EFS ) MAERARFAMEMBAR([AKE DEE—
E—=FRNA=ZTHRLFEZE2FES -

ERENMEENEESEFETEE N PRENEEQENERNE  EREERBDAMKE - REE
FTBE 2 EAIRE - NERPAERBEPOBEEBRIENFR Y - ERMGEREE - BEBMEEETR A M
REBBECRTEETR  HELBRFANERFELE -

MEENUTBERR  SERBE_S—=ZFNA=THLEFENASZGERENESE - EHENTHBER
T ARFERERAIFERT R  SENERSE N - KRBT IR R HIRIRE T IEE R &% 2 A

-
3

MBRE
BE-Z-SFAASHALFE AEEZHBRABEMT :

7

EERBERTNERT=88%Ex tHAAESZ=Tt

RERGEN/BN\T=A8ET  tHBESZ=

AR ZRFTARNE ~ BE - frEMEHEZ BN (MEERE) A LEAT\BEET Easz—+tH
RRREEANEBIEENA/NT _BEEL - LA ZZ

BN R1.09/8 1l

AEEMEARIER - #RFRSANN - KE-BEEFREN TR WEETARRBIEITE T RGBT
EmIRS e

RERE
EXeRBRARREBRBEEEZE T =F R NA=THLEFEZREREER0.1E - TRAIURRESHER - EF
hEARR B EAR0.2B (1L - 2FIRE 2 ARETAF R0IEI - 2FREBEREIR_T=A88TT -

R
BEPSKET  RENRFEMSHNGHBIRE - AMMSINATRFERZUE L TRAARE - ZEFEHHED
RBAE B - AHERESRTERM - URBTREENTRE - SEEEREIREBEERN X -

NHRBERBETHEBRNEBLEBRNEARR - AR MEBEESELTERETNEE NEBRSE
mMRBEZTIGHE - AR EFHFENER FPERFHFT 2 HERE - AR TEDRZ R E FRIENX

ZhinEE  HHEEXBTIND - SORNLFRE - SELEARAERNRSERENNT  XFRER
BT REMERMES  NRERIREBATEPHFR -

RERK  SEEHERFEBEREE  @ERENARIERMSOEMER - R THIRENEHERAIFRRT
ROABFIER > BETEEENEL  FRETE MREXCEXRSEREAR - ARBERECER - AMEESERERE
RE L BIEHETS o

2
RABEHAARREREBBEZRNEIS  UREEFREE 2SN REEEHBUAROEH -

£
R SR

—E-=FhHA-t+tH

S S Y



alp

3

EEENWN DN

b

DEFE(IRBEFE])  EEFLARSZ=TLE
TNERT=-BES T ZFRBUTEFRB) 2
HEHEFATNE_TAEESE T - DEFEZHF
ABNT_BLRESL EHASs2= £FRHBZ
HWEHEFANTE_REETL  AREIHA AENG
FMENT-E88 L =FRBZEEHFTAENT
TRHREST tAE 2= ODEFESRATF
B1.09B M (=T ——4F : 1.0781l)  REEFEFI=R
THREESZZ+THO(ZE—Z—F  Hoz=1+=
=) WYHRNERBEANENR - BEFE 2
Rt AFIE - BB WERBHE 2R AR Z
ZHERE-—TFTEHEAL =FRHEZEBRETA
AE—TFTEBT - MEDATRERARNCERERESR
BEIEE - AEERDFEEG  RERRBKZE
& RIENFERAER—ERTN NEEET(ZT—=
F . —ETOEEEL) ZIREEE - TeIERESIE
% AR ZAREAFE - TIE - TERBHE AT
tREsZ—tTREEEATN\GEEET =FEH
ZHBEFANE—TRASEET -

SEFERSRATHRAZS  2EKAR
ST REAET(ZE——F: =ZT=ZB KEE
T REFTR —RETEXE LA Z T RE
—B—FhE—Hw&EL(ZT——-F: A TEE-R
BB WIRREMRER RS0 E - UEE
m— P - EERARMEAEAT=ZA_HKEET
TR F AT BREET)  REFEX
AXHTRESZ -t E2—TZENAREEL(ZZ
——F: —T=ZA/\REAET) - BEEWEIH L
BAZ-_T=Z2Af-_TRAEEL(ZZT—_%F:
OEZTABEET) » WIRREERELIHRE A
B o

CIEFE2MBRABEF N \REBETLAADZ
—BA-TARE-—BN\REET  WIHBRAE LR
i& o

£ E)
BEBRAKEERBMERBARATH  PELHE
WALRE - SEBEREFTRBERT R NEMETT
HERERLID HEMEARE —RIGSER
EMANTERPLERRSR  TEARERERER
REZERER - REBEFE  "ETIBZHERR
T-BATHAERL  BEFRPZNAEELTAE
BETLABAZ=1=" BRIANREERAEM
e HRFIRBMITER - ANKE HE E %R
HREAE AN °

EERBNOEERNBFES I ZBETEBELSERR
T - BONZEBEHHFERZEHEEE - HRMAX
MIEEHHTER - BB AR TREEREDRER
BE - RAMBUNS R T 2 BEFAEBR - B2
FSRBTAEES BARZREZ T - mEBEMNTLE
TETHRE  SENRODBEFEZEERS X8
BEMENT_GEA L BEFRP=ZERETHA
EBTEABDZ=T WIHAREERERNE
H(BIEE2BERT - BB REFERSE National
Health Services)® B MJEBI R A1) » &BEEZEE E 4|
B M AR% - BEREIEL S ANE - EE™S
R HETERER - BERNOSEERRAR
55 EEEMAELENTSNERET K - LHEE
ENEFNEARTEREELEFHEEMEIEER -

Z—H SEEANERERNMEARZTR R
BB RPRMIGZHERBERFREER - SEH(E
ARZHREXETLRABEHE - RPBRFEEASD
KRN LZE—BERTEL - ERYFIIENT - KEM
RERATNEEREREBFEANRS B - L
RATEERR ©

REFHERPLRETH  SEEBRHESBY
RMBRT R - R ENFERERBERE - WAR
FEF - REGBEABRYREENIEILEAE
SECHERHBERGEN  YEERRIZEFET
FEMEBKREERR  WATEERSGAFREE%
R’ FRRESEDIFARME

BRERBUERUKEER

MBRRREE

£ E B B FE AR BRORER ER - BRI EE
PMEKT - RMEZFBAHLELR - BATBH
BTARBIEEIFREEREBARES

RZZE—=FXA=+AH SEBREGFR K17
EHMBeZRBEsREANTNEE B T(=
E——F B -—FTRNEEBRL)  KRPEENA
F+=EBAT=ZEEEL(—Z——F: WMENTES
B MREBaEMNAENTREEET(ZE—=
F:NATEEEBEL) - SERERTYBRE M -
RBBEFEAT=EBZE+EEBT(ZT——F:
NERTFNAEESBT) - BEEER@BE_THNELH
BB (ZE——F T N\BLREB T BALA
BB AREEZ =T B ATRESSL(ZZ——
F =B —TEBLE  SEERERLE
£0.008(=ZF——4F : 0.009) °



RZBE—Z=ZFA=Z+H ALEREREZRIER
TEFR=-THALtREAEL(ZE——F: ZF BN
BREBT) BRTEFPLtELREBTARN—FNE
B O NEZHREALERE_FREER—T -8t
REETEANEZEZFERFANEE - R_T——F
A=+H FBEEFYERERNBR—FRNEE -
RZZE—=F A=+ —F—Ea+tRHELET(ZZ
——F: CFTHRENREBIT) ZRTERAKREER
HEATtENRBRESET(ZZE——F: \B—KREE
T0) 2 LI RAEFVERAR o BT ER 2 B AAA A
BoZz—BtARZ2—a\mEFt(ZE——=F: N\
BEAL) -

e 9106

SE-BEEFEEREMTR > BEIAGRIE - &
BESLEREREKRF - KRETRERBANTLESR
R BRSSP BTARRITEEEREENEBH

FARENGAARNBAREBRA  RIBF KT
B WHAEIESEHE - AEEAREEZER
BTA o

SEYWEETEAABRBETETARSBIEER
RS MEFERZRBEELRS - KEZ—ER
REBBEMAINERARTHERERINERR R
At Al RE R IRSMNE R - KREKERABE LR T
Ho

>=

BARESE

R-ZT—=FRA=1TH FXEEERBEEREE
BRZERABENRAT _ASEL(ZT——F:
NTNBEET) - ZFEANAENFAERIERAYE -
RSB - ARBERAS MR A -

ABDER R EBCER

RZE—ZFXAZ1+AH AEERE2HRERY
NERATHET - HEFEAZEEXNAABNLT=E
EBT(ZE——F: AT-HEBT) - E@1RE
TIHKFE » WIRBEEARG 2RI - EFENEHME
EFH - FMEREAY  BRA\EEZES - BIKE
FIEtE] - ARE AR N EE AT S o

ARRERIANEREFHEES - EEBESEH
FHEAR  ZEERERECARBRARF LS
XE - AARR - AIELBARMANOEHEH - LA
BHEEANHNNERBES -

RERE R ARK S E
EEEZON_T—=F+ _ARAHAIEARFK
REMZBRREREHE-_T—=FA=THLF
B2 REBEBEROABI(ZZT——F : FR0.2}E
i) - ERFRENR -_E—=F+—A -+ \BARQA
B ARZBFBFARE LBBHAMEER - AT
—=ZFRATABIRE 2P HRSER02BW(ZF
——F : §R0.2EBDE - 2FRETEF RERR0.3E
I(ZZ——%F : BRO.4EN) « 2FRBLREAR
“T=ABET EFZLBRFR=TESLT

ZERBABR S B ERIBABRR B ZTE - AARRSIE
BRI Z AR AR ARRECE - BRI AR ER
B SERE R R 2 B EARE LR 3 2 B
(AR SETED) -

MR B EIAEEEM AR ZIMERAR LMERE
SHUERZABIMBETHORD LMW ETESR - 75
AEE - SR AR BT EIFFE 2Bk B R
EERAITTIEA TERE TARERRK -

BRABRK S BT ZRERRBRFRB /N =
E-MF-A- T+ LHRZAIRESEBRBRR -

EERDBFES

ARBZBOBFPEREAN —FT—=F+_-ANA
REZ-—=F+_ARB(EFEEREMRAE) -HHY
EREARRRMBP RELTFE - RTAEIK Lt
REBE RABRK BB 2B - AR B XX
BRAEKE AR -_Z—=F+_A=ATFUK
ST RRERRAERBZBRMOBP BN R EE
WEBBERAR It AEBET 2/FKBR285
TIBIET L2612 -

—T-=F4H
EAEEARA A

93



ESNSEEEAR

HITESE

8 3 %4 % % CBE, GCM, Comm OSSI, Chevalier de la
Légion d’Honneur, SBS, JP * 667% @ A & Al 3 A K
FE - BNABRBEAHERZFBERABIRS])
FREMZEERREEBRAB([EER L) RE
¥R EMARSHEES([BISEE ) 2EERMITE
o BEREARARZERAR  BIEEEATE
BB AR - FRHEEATXAREIEHERBELE
N ERIEE Eas KEUNVA A X R E L EH 4
REMREEEXRTEOIOFER - P1987FK I T E
BHYSEER - FEFRARARERBHERWE L
AIEMNEBR AR 2 BLEE -

BELENERBEBFRARERBE  TERZERM
REBRTERGERSE  URBEEHAERERZ
BER - BN ERRRZIBTRFEFASHE
(CBE) (2006) ~ B AT 42 L Z@mMBEBAFCELZ
E 7] £ B & (Commendatore del’Ordine della Stella
della Solidarieta Italiana) (2008) + & & 45 Bl 17 K &
BT & {E A K F 4+ (2006) ~ Y% B B FT 98 3 5% B 48
£ % [@ 5§ + %) = (Chevalier de I'Ordre de la Légion
d’Honneur) (2007) JA K& & 78 15 5l 17 I & BT &% T
REH 2 E(2009) - RAFIMA - BEERBLE
%8 % 42 @ (Federation of European Associations of
Honorary Consuls "FUECH”) 78 #% = # 48 & A 5t K +
FTEHE RAFLA  BEZARQITNHFm
Kf&(Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of
Hungary) °

EERERIEBE T ¥48(1089) BFTERE
(1992) « BB ER LI FE 1 48(1993) ~ PRI
LB 92 BT 88 B £ (2005) & 8 7F FlF i Hr B L 4%
Bl F REEZEHIE(2011)

EABAE HEAMATAEMBEEReRES
R MATEEE(2001-2011) - BB EMB B EEE
(1999#8) « AP X AZRE K = [E(2002-2017)F
EAREFMEEEFITREZBEARRERGAER
BEEHENE o HBEE ZfE(1996-2012) A& B
AITHRETHRREERZE S (BMBRA)EE - I
FIEMIN 2B R G2 A R1E A TVE/N4(1994-1995
}%1999-2000) * /& AR BT ETZ& 8 g/ 8 (1999
2003) ° AN - IR R2006E2010FE HEFHEE 5%
B REMRBAR RS EFHE B EFE RFH2004
BE2007FHAERS - REFESEREEANTEEE
& w1997 E2006F10F N AB BB FERBET
RERXEFBRNEEREE o

H2001 FRER G HEFEERAR A RBILIFNTE

EREF - 20105 BT » 20115 #E B/ 7F 7
EEB L RFREES -

94

11
|
Wl
= 1
o Hr
e
N

BEX  64px - ARAIBERITBAAE R BHEE o &
NREEMBMBEENATES  URBHEEFE
HITESE - WINM9UFIAMATERKER @ HE
WEPE REBRIER - 1997F7 AFREARRRTE
HE - RRBERBTIXARBEIRNERELEM - A
BAF 2G5  BRNMARMEEBER - RIVEE
B ASREXERG I NEERFTETHAEE
AEE - WE013F1AREERZA IR LM ZH
EEEBEREYIFNITES  MER2011FI10AE
201342 A MR I E A RIS Be IR A IR A RIE L IF
HITES -

FEHITES

BERR 575 ' B2001F6 ARREEARAFERNITE
F o BFAEERBITRBRALNTES  UREHE
BIEHITES - WEARREFH LI BNLE o
BEABHERERETERRER BRI FRE
BARZKEEREEEE « HMN1988F MATER
B2 SREBZHEEBRARETERZN B5
fnZ KDalhousie University T & 218+ 2461 K12 K
University of Alberta% 7 2218 + 27 - 720064 « &
ek 3 B 43 A B2Said Business School 2 & 18 i i =2
#£(Oxford Advanced Management Programme) °

BEEBRABRBEANRBEREERE  TABEE
AR EHEAEERZEZEMBBRZESER -
BAEBBEITRE GRS BT 8B %ZEZ8gK
B ABREEGKE  HEEBEFIMEEREAR
NAEHAEZEEKE BAEMEREBMEZERES
TERTESE -

BRI 5757 0 B2004F 11 AR E AR B IEHMTT
BE BRASBEBTRAHEEHITES  LEER
RIERITESE » HRN1992F NI AEE R HT#HTTE
BE - BECEBREEE - BRBERERALFLK
B BER10FE QTN IRERITRE -

BEEEBABYELTEMNLREEPYRETIHER
BLTEA - BRIAEABRLEBEERZE ZEAER
(LB BAZEEKE - [8I521 | BRI RIEEA
ZE®ZE BB LHFEZERELRE - PULEHRE
BhETEIE B F¥ 5/ A B MOB R IEAR M/ NREE R/ NME
ME - BIMAESLERSBEENETHESEMBHE
¥WeEIER - BBEFEEEEZ 8 KHong Kong
Corporate Counsel Association& & - Itto) » E/MATR
BEBREE AR EHEHEEIFBH R HEE
BRRTH - BB EERES 2BBWE -



BYEHITES

Frank BLEACKLEY - 763% © E2001 %11 A £ 1T
RATVEVIERITES - BHATEEREE T IENT
EE - FEANSEERLZEEChubb Security Group)
FE T B A Rl & A B2 % A BR A 7] (Chubb China
Holdings Limited) 2 E 5484532 : SEREZEE ARE
NE BFRER D BRETERR RS o BB
MR EBRMRRE 2 SE AR ARAELEER

ERHIR - 865% '+ B2003F 10 AR TR R B IE
WITESE - MERE  £YBEWIT S EEE 8405
KB RENEHFEE - HERER - KRR
Z AT BRI - A A K BB A ) B BT 3R RE I
ZERE o HNEEA R E B 2 S R E E
& WEBZERRE o EF 8I1ER2001 F 1B BR
REMENENEFSEBRI KL - H1991F 7
EEEKTEMIT R EMREEZES - HA1995F 2005
FAPEREEHLREMAESETESR - WiK1988
FEEBREEENTEEABRBRESRSIRES

& o

=

EYEBMAMEEIARREENSNEESSES
R BEEREEEEREBEER  XHEHRKE
KA - BEFEILZMEEA - A EBRAKREE
BB RMAG IR NP EL B RRRNES -

IS - 435% © H20084F1 A HEAR L AB L IEH
TES TRABREZEEGIRF - RIDAIBHASAD
EBAMARRRESR  LEBAEGH - TEE
BEFLEERGE  KEEIAMEHAMAEEE
(Associate Member of the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants) ° & # & % B Oklahoma City
University T & 3218 + 247 o (Xt H 2 Ht[E R
% ZFEURBRBEEPLEEBS S -

NEWE
REE 575 0 B2005% 1 AR HEAREE R R
E - BABBNERN  TASERRREEEEZ
NSIED/=

SEEEAER

BER 5251 - AEBEAMBINARE B EEEEE
2R R - UTIERIRREE - AR EEHK
MBARZESRSEREMAE TSRS &
B K B R R B S A 25 F 485 - 1987 A
BENREIHIRNEE  EERSESHAEHEH
fif o306 WEEIXRFABEEERES  MEERE
GARER - RIEEEABRIASBEEREFEE T2
il WERBBABETTIREETSN - HAFMT
2R WASTIRMEBgREEIRMEgees -

Stephen GENTRY ' 5755 & A& B EBR £ 4A 8 K
BRBEBRBZITBAY  BEHTEANEBBERER
ZEBBURRERRE - BN AREEHERIB AR
ZEE MO8 FNMANER - EEREEREE L
et EASEZERMNRERESEE
BYEEE o HR2003FEE A AEBBITBARY,
I8 Alnstitute of Directors® &

Frank ROTTHOFF ' 505% ' ASEEREBEELE
LRI o [HH2008F MARER - REFITEZH
ERMISEEHM#EEREZERH - HIN1989F JIA
EREITEN SR T ERM LR BEREET
B MAXREER BEEFE—REBMEEESFZH
387 2 SHE R o

Ron WRAY - 5235 * KT8 - BEAEE 2K
EBiE URKBEMELERSEGIERE - FAER
BREFIXARRHERGEHFEM25F TIEL
5 - I8 Alnstitute of Sales and Marketing Managers &
Institute of Directors& & -

Philip LAWRENCE © 5575% @ 7K & B BN 218 B 75 48
B WARBSHEESHIHEEFRSE  BEA
0F 2R - FEITHRRZRANEQA - &
FEBARMCE  HTHERETIR  REEER
7 s EIE - REROEEHE -

Clive McGOVERN - 5157 + N5 B R BIRHE 4
B BRBUNREMNZSRBHEMEBRTER - K58
PEIE+ RIRBE 4B » 3] Binstitute of Directors &2
Chartered Institute of Marketing® 8 ° A% « mi5
HE - ERTRE - BONEFDE - UREFTHB %

AUEER -



EEREEEEAE

Helen BROWN - 595% © 1991 S i1 A KR & [# -
BEBEBEBEZ ANNERBE - 115 Institute of
Personnel Developmentz2 8] » W EEER] - &

# Z5EE BEMMOIERERTAHBEEL

Andrew Jones ' 505% * 12010 F INAREE - AR
MEENHHREEE BB IREEBETEN - B
/A Chartered Institute of Marketing® 8 - 1% S {EBN %
REZMBELF  BREAEARERRD  ALEHE
R R R ERTISR AR EE R EERE T E

Luiz Octavio VILLA-LOBOS - 525% © AN B B g %
BERRLIE  BEEF BEUKFREEERS -
BhRACTERREBEEKREE BB ANREESE
H o EREREFZHEGELERR - HI1997F M
ARER - ABREVYEERER ¥ - KiFE R
SEBISUp’AcrofE B 2 i Ze TIZEB+ 2447 - LA RfmE
REFRIBR TREEETEM -

EFM - 488 200559 MAKR AR AETH
FHB@E o GHAKERARAZARA - ZAR
RER—FRACE T B R G RE RAR R
B RAMARERERRERET - REEREE
REBUHBEE -

e i

EBRSEEARRA

(@)
(@)
11

|

Roy GOSS ' 705% © B A 845 - WADRFIR AL
SEZAKNEER  BAKHBERE REIHEEEP
HEEE -  RITRASEHEZMBRARZES - KA
MBLREETARASEMATECERLR O
RRIEFIRFEREARERHEBEI17F - FRR
BMEBASEAMASEREE8 - ENATBER
REBEZAH - RARBARERBHERRIRFIES
BROR 2 EHEE -

RIZEE 0 505% - TEIAMBARE ARAKERAZ
THEAMRE  BERIHEDHEE  YHBEFA
FRT S 2 B R - (R1986F EE NI REEARE
TEEMIGBE  FAFMARER - RABEERE
ERZMBEZMEMNERAELEELR -

BARKE 615 TEITBLEHHEE  BEASEE
NZREHE - REMARZEFEZ ARTR MG
LRFEEBRETP ZBE - RN1993F IMAKRE
CHEFRES T EEREELR



AsupAg
alodebuig
jejeg
auJnoqoN
JndwinT ejenyy

sabiosn) 1S elen

SUOSSIOS 3||1dyooy e

anbe.id BABUSN)

sieniod ulgnd

gaibez sled IEETVECTq
yoaaNn 0|SO snidAD
wiisypuoi sejueN uabeyuadon
wioyxo0ls OUEIN olre)

sHolngiyisia v
$301440 TVNOID3H H3H1O0 o

S$331440 TTVNOID3H HOrvin
ANV S3HLN3IO SNOILVH3dO &

llemeH
reand
puepony
Iqeyd nqvy
noyzbuenw)
npbusyn

s|assnig
Beuojeoleqg
susyly
usIM
vebnng
usyoun|p
uelyio
Bizdie

usyzusys
reybueys
BooBBI\
neoe

Buoy| BuoH
Builieg
OIldIDVd-VISY

JanouueH
uabeH
Hnpjueld
1sedepng
ulpeg
MIOHON
allysdweH
Hopjessna
3dodn3a

1eosn|A
eAqr
eAusyy
VvOold4dv

ojuoJo] aure\
suyor1s uoyBuIysep
Kesiap maN oJlsuEr 8p oIy
[eaIUOI dS oned oes
SVOIH3INY JHL

SHSIZES
1NIdd1004 Tv40T9 S:ANOLNYA



EEEEERAR
—E-=E%H

www.kantone.com
R A5+ 1059



	封面
	封二
	目錄
	財務撮要
	董事會報告
	企業管治報告
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合損益及其他全面收益表
	綜合財務狀況表
	綜合股本權益變動表
	綜合現金流動表
	綜合財務報告附註
	財務摘要
	企業資信
	主席報告
	管理層討論及分析
	董事及高層管理人員
	看通之環球網絡
	封底



